REGISTRATION DOCUMENT Dated 3 December 2018

This Registration Document is issued in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 4 of the Listing Rules issued by the Listing Authority and of Commission Regulation (EC) No. 809/2004 of 29 April 2004 implementing Directive 2003/71/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council as regards information contained in prospectuses as well as the format, incorporation by reference and publication of such prospectuses and dissemination of advertisements, as amended by Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) No. 486/2012 of 30 March 2012, Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) No. 862/2012 of 4 June 2012, Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) No. 759/2013 of 30 April 2013, Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) No. 382/2014 of 7 March 2014 and Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) No. 301/2016 of 30 November 2015.

€16,000,000 4.25% Secured Bonds 2024

Issued by



BEST DEAL PROPERTIES HOLDING P.L.C. A PUBLIC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY REGISTERED IN MALTA WITH COMPANY REGISTRATION NUMBER C 88974

with the joint and several Guarantee* of Best Deal Developments Limited (C 89191)

*Prospective investors are to refer to the Guarantee contained in Annex II of the Securities Note and section 7 of this Registration Document for a description of the Guarantee and the Security. Reference should also be made to the sections entitled "Risk Factors" contained in this Registration Document and the Securities Note for a discussion of certain risk factors which should be considered by prospective investors in connection with the Bonds and the Guarantee provided by the Guarantor.

Legal Counsel

MAMOTCV

Sponsor, Manager & Registrar



FINCO TRUST SERVICES LIMITED

THE LISTING AUTHORITY HAS AUTHORISED THE ADMISSIBILITY OF THESE SECURITIES AS A LISTED FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT. THIS MEANS THAT THE SAID INSTRUMENT IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS AND CONDITIONS SET OUT IN THE LISTING RULES. IN PROVIDING THIS AUTHORISATION, THE LISTING AUTHORITY DOES NOT GIVE ANY CERTIFICATION REGARDING THE POTENTIAL RISKS IN INVESTING IN THE SAID INSTRUMENT AND SUCH AUTHORISATION SHOULD NOT BE DEEMED OR BE CONSTRUED AS A REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY AS TO THE SAFETY OF INVESTING IN SUCH INSTRUMENT.

THE LISTING AUTHORITY ACCEPTS NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONTENTS OF THE PROSPECTUS. MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS AS TO ITS ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY WHATSOEVER FOR ANY LOSS HOWSOEVER ARISING FROM OR IN RELIANCE UPON THE WHOLE OR ANY PART OF THE CONTENTS OF THE PROSPECTUS INCLUDING ANY LOSSES INCURRED BY INVESTING IN THESE SECURITIES.

A PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD ALWAYS SEEK INDEPENDENT FINANCIAL ADVICE BEFORE DECIDING TO INVEST IN ANY LISTED FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT. A PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD BE AWARE OF THE POTENTIAL RISKS IN INVESTING IN THE SECURITIES OF AN ISSUER AND SHOULD MAKE THE DECISION TO INVEST ONLY AFTER CAREFUL CONSIDERATION AND CONSULTATION WITH HIS OR HER OWN INDEPENDENT FINANCIAL ADVISOR.

APPROVED BY THE DIRECTORS



Christopher Attard

Erskine Vella John Buttigieg

Pierre Bartolo Mario P. Galea

James Bullock Marlene Seychell

ully,

CONTENTS

1.		
2.	DEFINITIONS	5
3.	RISK FACTORS	7
	3.1 Risks Relating to the Company	
	3.2 Risks Relating to BDP Group (including the Guarantor) and its Business	
	3.3 Risks Relating to the Guarantee	
4.	IDENTITY OF DIRECTORS, ADVISORS, SECURITY TRUSTEE AND AUDITORS	
	4.1 Directors and Company Secretary	
	4.2 Advisors	
	4.3 Security Trustee	
	4.4 Auditors	
5.	Information about the Issuer, Guarantor and BDP Group	
	5.1 The Issuer	13
	5.2 History and Development of BDP Group	13
	5.3 Organisational Structure	
	5.4 Projects in the Course of Development	
	5.5 New Developments	
6.	TREND INFORMATION AND CORPORATE STRATEGY	17
-	SECURITY AND RESERVE ACCOUNT	17
1.	7.1 Security	
	7.2 Releasing Security and the Reserve Account	
8.	KEY FINANCIAL REVIEW	
	8.1 The Issuer and Guarantor	
	8.2 Historical Financial Information	
	8.3 Interim Financial Information 8.4 Projected Financial Information	
	8.4 Projected Financial Information	23
9.	ADMINISTRATIVE, MANAGEMENT AND SUPERVISORY BODIES	
	9.1 Board of Directors of the Issuer	
	9.2 Board of Directors of the Guarantor	
	9.3 Remuneration of Directors	
	9.4 Loans to Directors	
	9.5 Removal of Directors	
	9.6 Powers of Directors 9.7 Employees and Management Structure	
	9.7 Employees and Management Structure.	
	9.9 Conflicts of Interest	
). HISTORICAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION	
11	LEGAL AND ARBITRATION PROCEEDINGS	
12	2. MATERIAL CONTRACTS	
12	3. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	20
13	13.1 Share Capital	
	13.2 Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company	
	13.3 Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Guarantor	
1/	. PROPERTY VALUATION REPORT	31
	5. INTEREST OF EXPERTS AND ADVISORS	
16	6. DOCUMENTS ON DISPLAY	
AN	NNEX I: PROPERTY VALUATION REPORT	
A١	NNEX II: DETAILS OF REGISTERED MORTGAGES, PRIVILEGES AND OTHER CHARGES	
A١	NNEX III: GROUP PROJECTIONS AND ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT	

1. IMPORTANT INFORMATION

THIS REGISTRATION DOCUMENT CONTAINS INFORMATION ON BEST DEAL PROPERTIES HOLDING P.L.C. (IN ITS CAPACITY AS THE ISSUER) AND THE GUARANTOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE LISTING RULES OF THE LISTING AUTHORITY, THE COMPANIES ACT (CAP. 386 OF THE LAWS OF MALTA) AND COMMISSION REGULATION (EC) NO. 809/2004 OF 29 APRIL 2004 IMPLEMENTING DIRECTIVE 2003/71/EC OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL AS REGARDS INFORMATION CONTAINED IN PROSPECTUSES AS WELL AS THE FORMAT, INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE AND PUBLICATION OF SUCH PROSPECTUSES AND DISSEMINATION OF ADVERTISEMENTS (AS AMENDED BY COMMISSION DELEGATED REGULATION (EU) NO. 486/2012 OF 30 MARCH 2012, COMMISSION DELEGATED REGULATION (EU) NO. 759/2013 OF 30 APRIL 2013, COMMISSION DELEGATED REGULATION (EU) NO. 382/2014 OF 7 MARCH 2014 AND COMMISSION DELEGATED REGULATION (EU) NO. 301/2016 OF 30 NOVEMBER 2015).

NO BROKER, DEALER, SALESMAN OR OTHER PERSON HAS BEEN AUTHORISED BY THE COMPANY, THE GUARANTOR OR THEIR RESPECTIVE DIRECTORS TO ISSUE ANY ADVERTISEMENT OR TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS REGISTRATION DOCUMENT AND IN THE DOCUMENTS REFERRED TO HEREIN, AND IF GIVEN OR MADE, SUCH INFORMATION OR REPRESENTATIONS MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORISED BY THE COMPANY, THE GUARANTOR OR THEIR RESPECTIVE DIRECTORS, OR ADVISORS.

THE LISTING AUTHORITY ACCEPTS NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONTENTS OF THE PROSPECTUS, MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS AS TO ITS ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY WHATSOEVER FOR ANY LOSS HOWSOEVER ARISING FROM OR IN RELIANCE UPON THE WHOLE OR ANY PART OF THE CONTENTS OF THE PROSPECTUS.

THE PROSPECTUS DOES NOT CONSTITUTE, AND MAY NOT BE USED FOR PURPOSES OF, AN OFFER OR INVITATION TO SUBSCRIBE FOR SECURITIES ISSUED BY THE ISSUER BY ANY PERSON IN ANY JURISDICTION (I) IN WHICH SUCH OFFER OR INVITATION IS NOT AUTHORISED OR (II) IN WHICH THE PERSON MAKING SUCH OFFER OR INVITATION IS NOT QUALIFIED TO DO SO OR (III) TO ANY PERSON TO WHOM IT IS UNLAWFUL TO MAKE SUCH OFFER OR INVITATION.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF ANY PERSON IN POSSESSION OF THE PROSPECTUS AND ANY PERSONS WISHING TO ACQUIRE ANY SECURITIES ISSUED BY THE ISSUER TO INFORM THEMSELVES OF, AND TO OBSERVE AND COMPLY WITH, ALL APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS OF ANY RELEVANT JURISDICTION. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS FOR ANY SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY ADMITTED TO TRADING ON THE MSE SHOULD INFORM THEMSELVES AS TO THE LEGAL REQUIREMENTS OF SO APPLYING FOR ANY SUCH SECURITIES AND OF ANY APPLICABLE EXCHANGE CONTROL REQUIREMENTS AND TAXES IN THE COUNTRIES OF THEIR NATIONALITY, RESIDENCE OR DOMICILE.

SAVE FOR THE OFFERING IN THE REPUBLIC OF MALTA, NO ACTION HAS BEEN OR WILL BE TAKEN BY THE ISSUER THAT WOULD PERMIT A PUBLIC OFFERING OF THE SECURITIES DESCRIBED IN THE SECURITIES NOTE OR THE DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROSPECTUS (OR ANY PART THEREOF) OR ANY OFFERING MATERIAL IN ANY COUNTRY OR JURISDICTION WHERE ACTION FOR THAT PURPOSE IS REQUIRED.

IN RELATION TO EACH MEMBER STATE OF THE EUROPEAN ECONOMIC AREA (OTHER THAN MALTA) WHICH HAS IMPLEMENTED DIRECTIVE 2003/71/EC OF THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT AND OF THE COUNCIL OF 4 NOVEMBER 2003 ON THE PROSPECTUS TO BE PUBLISHED WHEN SECURITIES ARE OFFERED TO THE PUBLIC OR ADMITTED TO TRADING OR WHICH, PENDING SUCH IMPLEMENTATION, APPLIES ARTICLE 3.2 OF SAID DIRECTIVE, THE SECURITIES CAN ONLY BE OFFERED TO "QUALIFIED INVESTORS" (AS DEFINED IN SAID DIRECTIVE) AS WELL AS IN ANY OTHER CIRCUMSTANCES WHICH DO NOT REQUIRE THE PUBLICATION BY THE ISSUER OF A PROSPECTUS PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 3 OF SAID DIRECTIVE.

A COPY OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO THE LISTING AUTHORITY IN SATISFACTION OF THE LISTING RULES, TO THE MALTA STOCK EXCHANGE IN SATISFACTION OF THE MALTA STOCK EXCHANGE BYE-LAWS AND HAS BEEN DULY FILED WITH THE REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COMPANIES ACT.

STATEMENTS MADE IN THIS REGISTRATION DOCUMENT ARE, EXCEPT WHERE OTHERWISE STATED, BASED ON THE LAW AND PRACTICE CURRENTLY IN FORCE IN MALTA AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGES THEREIN.

ALL THE ADVISORS TO THE COMPANY AND THE GUARANTOR NAMED IN THIS REGISTRATION DOCUMENT UNDER THE HEADING "IDENTITY OF DIRECTORS, ADVISORS, SECURITY TRUSTEE AND AUDITORS" IN SECTION 4 OF THIS REGISTRATION DOCUMENT HAVE ACTED AND ARE ACTING EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE COMPANY AND THE GUARANTOR IN RELATION TO THIS PUBLIC OFFER AND HAVE NO CONTRACTUAL, FIDUCIARY OR OTHER OBLIGATION TOWARDS ANY OTHER PERSON AND WILL, ACCORDINGLY, NOT BE RESPONSIBLE TO ANY INVESTOR OR ANY OTHER PERSON WHOMSOEVER IN RELATION TO THE TRANSACTIONS PROPOSED IN THE PROSPECTUS. THE CONTENTS OF THE ISSUER'S WEBSITE OR ANY WEBSITE DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY LINKED TO THE ISSUER'S WEBSITE DO NOT FORM PART OF THIS PROSPECTUS. ACCORDINGLY, NO RELIANCE OUGHT TO BE MADE BY ANY INVESTOR ON ANY INFORMATION OR OTHER DATA CONTAINED IN SUCH WEBSITES AS THE BASIS FOR A DECISION TO INVEST IN THE SECURED BONDS.

THE VALUE OF INVESTMENTS CAN GO UP OR DOWN AND PAST PERFORMANCE IS NOT NECESSARILY INDICATIVE OF FUTURE PERFORMANCE. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS SHOULD CAREFULLY CONSIDER ALL THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE PROSPECTUS AS A WHOLE AND SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN INDEPENDENT FINANCIAL AND OTHER PROFESSIONAL ADVISORS.

2. **DEFINITIONS**

In this Registration Document the following words and expressions shall bear the following meanings whenever such words and expressions are used in their capitalised form, except where the context otherwise requires:

Act or Companies Act	the Companies Act (Cap. 386 of the Laws of Malta);
BDP Group or Group	means the Issuer and any company or entity in which the Issuer has a controlling interest;
Bond Issue or Offer	the issue of the Secured Bonds;
Bond Obligations	the punctual performance by the Company of all its obligations under the Bonds upon issuance including the repayment of principal and payment of interest thereon;
Bondholder/s	a holder of Secured bonds;
Collateral or Security Interest	the Initial Security Interest, monies received from time to time by the Security Trustee from sales of residential units, and any other security which may be held in trust for the Bondholders under the terms of the Trust Deed, including any undertaking, guarantee, mandate, pledge, title, transfer, grant, privilege or hypothec or the placing of property (including money) in possession or control of the Security Trustee with rights of retention and/or sale;
Company or Issuer	Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c., a public limited liability company registered under the Laws of Malta bearing company registration number C 88974 and having its registered office at 63, J.L. Buildings, Office 5, Luqa Road, Paola PLA 9045, Malta;
Directors or Board	the directors of the Company whose names are set out in section 4.1 under the heading "Identity of Directors, Advisors, Security Trustee and Auditors";
Euro or €	the lawful currency of the Republic of Malta;
Guarantee	the joint and several guarantee dated 3 December 2018 granted by the Guarantor as security for the punctual performance of the Issuer's payment obligations under the Bond Issue, subject to the terms and conditions contained in the Security Trust Deed and as the same is held on trust for the benefit of the Bondholders by the Security Trustee. A copy of the Guarantee is appended to the Securities Note as Annex II thereto;
Guarantor	Best Deal Developments Limited, a private limited liability company registered in Malta with company number C 89191 having its registered office at 63, J.L. Buildings, Office 5, Luqa Road, Paola PLA 9045, Malta;
Hypothecated Property	 the immovable properties included hereinafter: (i) the residential property with numbers 102 and 103 in Triq Mediterran c/w Triq Gabriele Henin, Pembroke, built on a plot of land having a superficial area of approximately 380m², which existing property is set to be demolished and 8 residential units shall be developed constituting the Pembroke Development, as further described in section 5.5 of this Registration Document, which property is to be acquired by the Guarantor; (ii) the plots of land known as Tal-Hawlija, Ta' Masrija and Tas-Salib having an aggregate superficial area of approximately 1,249m², in Mellieha, together with the improvements made and to be made thereon, over which there shall be developed the Mellieha Development as better described in section 5.5 of this Registration Document, which site is to be acquired by the Guarantor; (iii) the plot of land known as II-Wilga tal-Imniegel having an aggregate superficial area of approximately 4,149m², in Zabbar, together with the improvements made thereon, over which there shall be developed the zabbar Development as better described in section 5.5 of this Registration Document, which site is to be acquired by the Guarantor;
Initial Security Interest	 the following security to be constituted prior to or upon the final deeds of sale and acquisition of the sites upon which the New Developments will be constructed and developed: (i) the first ranking general hypothec for the full nominal value of the Secured Bonds and interests thereon over all the present and future property of the Issuer and Guarantor; (ii) the first ranking special hypothec for the full nominal value of the Secured Bonds and interests thereon over the land on which each of the Pembroke Development, Mellieha Development and Zabbar Development is to be

	 developed together with all and any constructions to be developed thereon; (iii) the special privilege in accordance with the provisions of article 2010(c) of the Civil Code (Chapter 16 of the Laws of Malta) for the amounts of: (a) <i>circa</i> €0.8 million (or such other amount according to law) over the site in Pembroke over which the Pembroke Development shall be constructed; (b) <i>circa</i> €3.2 million (or such other amount according to law) over the site in Mellieha over which the Mellieha Development shall be constructed; and (c) <i>circa</i> €7.6 million (or such other amount according to law) over the site in Zabbar over which the Zabbar Development shall be constructed; and
Listing Authority	the Board of Governors of the MFSA, appointed as Listing Authority for the purposes of the Malta Financial Services Authority Act (Cap. 330 of the Laws of Malta);
Listing Rules	the listing rules of the Listing Authority, as may be amended from time to time;
Malta Stock Exchange or MSE	Malta Stock Exchange p.l.c., as originally constituted in terms of the Financial Markets Act (Cap. 345 of the Laws of Malta) with company registration number C 42525 and having its registered office at Garrison Chapel, Castille Place, Valletta VLT 1063, Malta;
Mellieha Development	the construction, development and finishing, over the site known as Tal-Hawlija, Ta' Masrija and Tas-Salib measuring in aggregate approximately 1,249m ² , of a total of 50 garages, 3 maisonettes, 39 apartments and 7 penthouses, as better described in section 5.5 and Annex I of this Registration Document;
Memorandum and Articles of Association or M&A	the memorandum and articles of association of the Company in force at the time of publication of the Prospectus;
MFSA	the Malta Financial Services Authority, established in terms of the Malta Financial Services Authority Act, 1988 (Cap. 330 of the Laws of Malta);
New Developments	the construction and development of each of the Pembroke Development, Mellieha Development and Zabbar Development;
Pembroke Development	the construction, development and finishing, over the corner site situated at 102 and 103 in Triq Mediterran c/w Triq Gabriele Henin, Pembroke, having a footprint measuring approximately 380m ² , of 6 garages, 2 maisonettes, 4 3-bedroom apartments and 2 penthouses, as better described in section 5.5 and Annex I of this Registration Document;
Planning Authority	the Planning Authority established in terms of the Development Planning Act (Cap. 552 of the Laws of Malta);
Projects	the construction and development of the New Developments and Target Property (if any) and the completion of Crystal Court - Marsascala, Blue Moon Court - Marsascala and Garnet Court - Mqabba and sale of the remaining unsold units therein;
Prospectus	collectively, the Summary Note, this Registration Document and the Securities Note, all dated 3 December 2018;
Prospectus Directive	Directive 2003/71/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 4th November 2003 on the prospectus to be published when securities are offered to the public or admitted to trading and amending Directive 2001/34/EC, as may be amended from time to time;
Registration Document	this document in its entirety;
Regulation	Commission Regulation (EC) No. 809/2004 of 29 April 2004 implementing Directive 2003/71/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council as regards information contained in a prospectus and dissemination of advertisements, as amended by: Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) No. 486/2012 of 30 March 2012 amending Regulation (EC) No. 809/2004 as regards the format and the content of the prospectus, the base prospectus, the summary and the final terms and as regards the disclosure requirements; Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) No. 862/2012 of 4 June 2012 amending Regulation (EC) No. 809/2004 as regards the disclosure requirements; Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) No. 862/2012 of 4 June 2012 amending Regulation (EC) No. 809/2004 as regards information on the consent to use of the prospectus, information on underlying indexes and the requirement for a report prepared by independent accountants or auditors; Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) No. 759/2013 of 30 April 2013 amending Regulation (EC) No. 809/2004 as regards the disclosure requirements for convertible and exchangeable debt securities; and Commission Delegated Regulation (EU) No. 382/2014 of 7 March 2014 supplementing Directive 2003/71/ EC of the European Parliament and of the Council with regard to regulatory technical standards for publication of supplements to the prospectus; and Commission

	Delegated Regulation (EU) No. 2016/301 of 30 November 2015 supplementing Directive 2003/71/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council with regard to regulatory technical standards for publication of the prospectus and dissemination of advertisements and amending Commission Regulation (EC) No. 809/2004;
Secured Bonds or Bonds	the €16 million 4.25% secured bonds 2024 issued by the Issuer pursuant to the Prospectus;
Securities Note	the securities note issued by the Company dated 3 December 2018, forming part of the Prospectus;
Security Trust Deed or Trust Deed	the trust deed signed between the Issuer, the Guarantor and the Security Trustee dated 3 December 2018;
Security Trustee or Trustee	Finco Trust Services Limited having company registration number C 13078 and having its registered office at The Bastions Office No. 2, Emvin Cremona Street, Floriana FRN 1281, Malta, licensed by the MFSA to act as trustee and provide general corporate fiduciary services, or any other duly authorised person as may be appointed to act as security trustee in terms of the Trust Deed;
Sponsor, Manager & Registrar	MeDirect Bank (Malta) plc having company registration number C 34125 and registered office at The Centre, Tigné Point, Sliema TPO 001, Malta, licensed by the MFSA and is a member of the MSE. The role of sponsor, manager & registrar is conducted by the corporate finance division of MeDirect Bank (Malta) plc, which operates under the brand name 'Charts'. The use of the logo 'Charts' in the Prospectus shall be construed accordingly;
Summary Note	the summary note issued by the Company dated 3 December 2018, forming part of the Prospectus;
Target Property	one or more additional property which shall be considered by the Security Trustee to be held as Security Interest, subject to the restrictions provided in the Trust Deed;
Zabbar Development	the construction, development and finishing, over the site known as II-Wilga tal-Imniegel measuring approximately 4,149m ² , of a total of 198 garages, 24 maisonettes, 81 apartments and 22 penthouses, spread over 10 blocks, as better described in section 5.5 and Annex I of this Registration Document.

Unless it appears otherwise from the context:

- (a) words importing the singular shall include the plural and vice-versa;
- (b) words importing the masculine gender shall include the feminine gender and vice-versa;
- (c) the word "may" shall be construed as permissive and the word 'shall' shall be construed as imperative;
- (d) the word "person" shall refer to both natural and legal persons.

3. **RISK FACTORS**

PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS SHOULD CAREFULLY CONSIDER WITH THEIR OWN INDEPENDENT FINANCIAL AND OTHER PROFESSIONAL ADVISORS THE FOLLOWING RISK FACTORS AND OTHER INVESTMENT CONSIDERATIONS, AS WELL AS ALL THE OTHER INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE PROSPECTUS, BEFORE MAKING ANY INVESTMENT DECISION WITH RESPECT TO THE COMPANY. SOME OF THESE RISKS ARE SUBJECT TO CONTINGENCIES WHICH MAY OR MAY NOT OCCUR AND NEITHER THE COMPANY NOR THE GUARANTOR ARE IN A POSITION TO EXPRESS ANY VIEWS ON THE LIKELIHOOD OF ANY SUCH CONTINGENCIES OCCURRING. THE SEQUENCE IN WHICH THE RISKS BELOW ARE LISTED IS NOT INTENDED TO BE INDICATIVE OF ANY ORDER OF PRIORITY OR OF THE EXTENT OF THEIR CONSEQUENCES.

IF ANY OF THE RISKS DESCRIBED BELOW WERE TO MATERIALISE, THEY COULD HAVE A SERIOUS EFFECT ON THE COMPANY'S AND/OR GUARANTOR'S FINANCIAL RESULTS AND TRADING PROSPECTS AND THE ABILITY OF THE COMPANY AND/OR GUARANTOR TO FULFIL THEIR RESPECTIVE OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE SECURITIES ISSUED BY THE COMPANY FROM TIME TO TIME. THE RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES DISCUSSED BELOW ARE THOSE IDENTIFIED AS SUCH BY THE DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY AND THE GUARANTOR AS AT THE DATE OF THE PROSPECTUS, BUT THESE RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES MAY NOT BE THE ONLY ONES THAT THE COMPANY AND THE GUARANTOR FACE. ADDITIONAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES, INCLUDING THOSE WHICH THE COMPANY'S AND/OR GUARANTOR'S DIRECTORS ARE NOT CURRENTLY AWARE OF, MAY WELL RESULT IN A MATERIAL IMPACT ON THE FINANCIAL CONDITION AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY AND/OR GUARANTOR.

NEITHER THE PROSPECTUS NOR ANY OTHER INFORMATION SUPPLIED IN CONNECTION WITH SECURITIES ISSUED BY THE COMPANY (I) IS INTENDED TO PROVIDE THE BASIS OF ANY CREDIT OR OTHER EVALUATION, NOR (II) SHOULD BE CONSIDERED AS A RECOMMENDATION BY THE COMPANY OR THE SPONSOR OR AUTHORISED FINANCIAL INTERMEDIARIES THAT ANY RECIPIENT OF THE PROSPECTUS, OR ANY OTHER INFORMATION SUPPLIED IN CONNECTION THEREWITH, SHOULD PURCHASE ANY SECURITIES ISSUED BY THE COMPANY.

PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS SHOULD MAKE THEIR OWN INDEPENDENT EVALUATION OF ALL RISK FACTORS AND SHOULD CONSIDER ALL OTHER SECTIONS OF THIS DOCUMENT.

The Prospectus and the documents incorporated therein by reference or annexed thereto contain forward-looking statements that include, among others, statements concerning the Company's and/or Guarantor's strategies and plans relating to the attainment of their respective objectives, capital requirements and other statements of expectations, beliefs, future plans and strategies, anticipated developments and other matters that are not historical facts and which may involve predictions of future circumstances. Investors can generally identify forward-looking statements by the use of terminology such as "may", "will", "expect", "intend", "plan", "estimate", "anticipate", "believe", or similar phrases. These forward-looking statements are inherently subject to a number of risks, uncertainties and assumptions. Important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from the expectations of the Company's and/or Guarantor's directors include those risks identified under the heading "Risk Factors" and elsewhere in the Prospectus.

If any of the risks described were to materialise, they could have a serious effect on the Company's and/or Guarantor's financial results, trading prospects and the ability of the Company to fulfill its obligations under the securities to be issued in terms of the Prospectus and of the Guarantor to honour its obligations under the Guarantee. Accordingly, the Company and Guarantor caution prospective investors that these forward-looking statements are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause actual events or results to differ materially from those expressed or implied by such statements, that such statements do not bind the Issuer and/or Guarantor with respect to future results and no assurance is given that the future results or expectations will be achieved.

- 3.1 Risks Relating to the Company
 - (a) The Company's dependence on BDP Group companies and their business activities

The Company is the holding parent company of BDP Group and given its recent incorporation does not itself have any trading history. It was set up primarily as a finance and investment company with one of its purposes being that of financing or re-financing the funding requirements of the business of the Guarantor, and to a lesser extent other BDP Group companies. In this respect, the Company is dependent on the business prospects of BDP Group companies, particularly the Guarantor, and consequently, the operating results of BDP Group have a direct effect on the Company's financial position and performance. As such, the risks intrinsic in the business and operations of BDP Group shall have a direct effect on the financial position of the Company.

(b) The Company's dependence on payments due from the Guarantor and other BDP companies may be affected by factors beyond the Company's control

As a finance company, the majority of the Company's assets consist of loans issued to the Guarantor and investments in the Guarantor and other BDP companies. Consequently, the Company is largely dependent on the receipt of interest and loan repayments from the Guarantor, and income derived from dividends receivable from the Guarantor and other BDP Group companies. In this respect, the operating results of the Guarantor and other BDP Group companies have a direct effect on the Company's financial position.

The interest payments, loan repayments and dividends to be affected by BDP Group companies (including the Guarantor) are subject to certain risks. More specifically, the ability of BDP Group companies to affect payments to the Company will depend on the cash flows and earnings of BDP Group companies, which may be restricted by: changes in applicable laws and regulations; by the terms of agreements to which they are or may become party, including the indenture governing their existing indebtedness, if any; risks of delays in completion of the New Developments and other development projects; slowdown in tempo of property sales; or by other factors beyond the control of the Company. The occurrence of any such factor could negatively affect the Company's financial condition and results.

(c) Risks inherent in forecasts

The forecasts set out in the Prospectus are dependent on a number of assumptions and future expectations that may or may not occur. The non-occurrence of those future expectations could have material adverse effects on the financial position and results of BDP Group and the Company. The said forecasts are therefore merely an illustration of a possible future outcome which may or may not occur and the Company, its directors, officers and advisors make no representation as to their accuracy or likelihood of occurrence. Forecasts are inherently subject to the risks of adverse unexpected events which may affect the revenue streams and profitability of BDP Group and/or the Company.

3.2 Risks Relating to BDP Group (including the Guarantor) and its Business

(a) BDP Group is subject to market and economic conditions generally

BDP Group is subject to the general market and economic risks that may have a significant impact on the Projects or any one of them, the timely completion of the Projects and budgetary constraints. These include factors such as the state of the local property market, inflation, and fluctuations in interest rates, exchange rates, property prices and other economic and social factors affecting demand for real estate generally. In the event that general economic conditions and property market conditions experience a downturn which is not contemplated in the Group's planning during the construction and completion of the Projects, particularly the New Developments, this shall have an adverse impact on the financial condition of the Group and the ability of the Company to meet its obligations under the Bonds.

(b) The property market is a very competitive market that can influence the sales of units in the Projects

The real estate market in Malta is very competitive in nature. An increase in supply and/or a reduction in demand in the property segments in which BDP Group operates and targets to sell the remaining units in stock and the properties being developed, may cause sales of units forming part of the Projects to sell at prices which are lower than is being anticipated by BDP Group or that sales of such units are in fact slower than is being anticipated. If these risks were to materialise, particularly if due to unforeseen circumstances there is a delay in the tempo of sales envisaged by BDP Group, they could have a material adverse impact on BDP Group and the Company's ability to repay the Bonds and interest thereon.

(c) Material risks relating to real estate development may affect the economic performance and value of the Projects

There are a number of factors that commonly affect the real estate development industry, many of which are beyond BDP Group's control, and which could adversely affect the economic performance and value of BDP Group's Projects. Such factors include:

- changes in the general economic conditions in Malta;
- general industry trends, including the cyclical nature of the real estate market;
- changes in local market conditions, such as an oversupply of similar properties, a reduction in demand for real estate or change of local preferences and tastes;
- possible structural and environmental problems;
- acts of nature, such as earthquakes and floods, that may damage any of the properties or delay development thereof; and
- increased competition in the market segment in which BDP Group operates may lead to an oversupply of residential properties in such markets, which could lead to a lowering of prices and a corresponding reduction in revenue of BDP Group from the Projects.

Any of the factors described above could have a material adverse effect on BDP Group's business, its respective financial condition and prospects and accordingly on the repayment of the Bond and interest thereon.

(d) BDP Group depends on third parties in connection with its business, giving rise to counterparty risks

BDP Group relies upon third-party service providers such as architects, building contractors and suppliers for the construction and completion of each of the Projects. As such, BDP Group will be engaging the services of third party contractors for the purpose of the development of the New Developments including, excavation, construction and finishing of the developments in a timely manner and within agreed cost parameters. This gives rise to counter-party risks in those instances where such third parties do not perform in line with BDP Group's expectations and in accordance with their contractual obligations. If these risks were to materialise, the resulting development delays in completion could have an adverse impact on BDP Group's businesses, and their respective financial condition, results of operations and prospects, that could have a material adverse impact on the Company's ability to meet its obligations under the Bond.

The Guarantor has engaged Best Deal Properties Limited (a third party company external to BDP Group) to market and promote the New Developments through the Best Deal Properties brand and to provide administrative and other services in terms of a services agreement dated 1 November 2018 (a copy of which is available for inspection as described in section 16 below). As such, the timing and volume of sales of units in the New Developments depend on the strength of the Best Deal Properties brand and the marketing ability of the above-mentioned third party company. While every effort is expected to be made to ensure a positive relationship between the Guarantor and Best Deal Properties Limited, there is no assurance that events or circumstances in the future may not adversely affect that relationship or that Best Deal Properties Limited will not enforce its contractual rights under the services agreement in a manner that is adverse to the Guarantor and BDP Group.

(e) BDP Group may be exposed to cost overruns and delays in completing the New Developments and Target Property (if any)

Each of the New Developments being undertaken by BDP Group is susceptible to certain risks inherent in real estate development, most notably the risk of completing each New Development within its scheduled completion date and within the budgeted cost for that New Development. If either or both of these risks were to materialise they could have a significant impact on the financial condition of each Guarantor and the Company, and the ability of the latter to meet its obligations under the Bonds. In particular, the risks of delays and cost overruns, could cause actual sales revenues and costs to differ from those projected and which are affected, amongst others, by factors attributable to counterparties, general market conditions, and competition which are beyond BDP Group's control.

Delays in the time scheduled for completion of one or more of the New Developments may also cause significant delays in the tempo of the sales forecasted by BDP Group for units within the Project or Projects affected by such delay, which can have a significant adverse impact on BDP Group's financial condition and cash flows. Similarly, if any one or more of the New Developments were to incur significant cost overruns that were not anticipated, BDP Group may have difficulties in sourcing the funding required for meeting such cost overruns and therefore may risk not completing one or more of the New Developments, which shall have a material adverse impact on the cash flows generated from sales of units in that Project and a material adverse impact on the financial condition of the specific Guarantor and ultimately the Company.

During the term of the Bonds, BDP Group may acquire and develop Target Property in addition to the New Developments. As such, the above-mentioned exposure to cost overruns and delays in completing the New Developments shall also apply to the construction and development of Target Property.

(f) BDP Group may be exposed to environmental or other regulatory liabilities attaching to real estate property

Current laws and regulations, which may be amended from time to time, impose a liability for the presence of certain materials or substances or the release of certain materials or substances into the air, land or water or the migration of certain materials or substances from a property and property development, including asbestos, and such presence, release or migration could form the basis for liability to third parties for personal injuries or other damages.

In view of these obligations, BDP Group may become liable for the costs of removal, investigation or remediation of any substances, including hazardous or toxic substances, that may be located on, or in or which may have migrated from, a property owned or occupied by it, which costs may be substantial. BDP Group may also be required to remove or remediate any such substances or materials that it causes or knowingly permits at any property that it owns or may in future own.

In addition to environmental constraints, BDP Group's property development operations are subject to extensive regulations, including national and local regulation and administrative requirements and policies which relate to, among other things, planning, developing, land use, local urban regeneration strategy, fire, health and safety, and others. These regulations often provide broad discretion to the relevant authorities and non-compliance may adversely affect BDP Group's financial condition, its results of operations and its prospects.

(g) Ability to secure planning and construction consents on a timely basis

Obtaining planning permits, from the competent planning and environment authorities, on a timely basis, is of key importance to BDP Group's business. There can be no certainty that any given application will result in planning consent being granted, or that if granted, will not be on unduly onerous terms, which, if occurring across a number of developments, may materially and adversely affect BDP Group's business. Additionally, time delays to the expected timescale for the granting of planning consent may result in a reduction in the number of units that are available for sale within a proposed time frame. Furthermore, local and national planning policies are subject to change, which could consequently impact BDP Group's development strategy.

(h) Property valuations may not reflect actual market values

The valuations referred to in the Prospectus are prepared by an independent qualified architect in accordance with the valuation standards published by the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors (RICS). In providing a market value of the respective properties, the independent architect has made certain assumptions which ultimately may cause the actual values to be materially different from any future values that may be expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements or anticipated on the basis of historical trends as reality may not match the assumptions. There can be no assurance that such property valuations and property-related assets will reflect actual market values.

(i) General exposure to funding risks

The funding of each New Development is partly dependent on the proceeds from the gradual sale of the units in each New Development. In the event that the projected sale of the units is not attained or is delayed, BDP Group may well not have sufficient funds to complete all the New Developments, to complete the New Developments within the time-frames envisaged in this document, or to pay the contractors for works performed.

(j) BDP Group's performance may be influenced by the image and reputation of the Best Deal Properties brand

The marketing and sales of BDP Group's projects are promoted through the Best Deal Properties brand, which is operated by a company external to BDP Group, namely Best Deal Properties Limited. This latter company is principally involved in selling properties of BDP Group and other third party developers and owners through the Best Deal Properties brand. As such, BDP Group's financial performance is influenced by the image, perception and recognition of the Best Deal Properties brand in Malta.

An event, or series of events, that materially damage/s the reputation of the Best Deal Properties brand could have an adverse effect on the tempo of sales and revenues of BDP Group. Furthermore, any failure by Best Deal Properties Limited to maintain favourable brand recognition could have a significant negative effect on BDP Group's business, results of operations and financial condition.

3.3 Risks Relating to the Guarantee

(a) Status and entitlement under the Guarantee

The Secured Bonds, as and when issued and allotted, shall constitute the general, direct, unconditional and secured obligations of the Company, guaranteed by the Guarantor and shall at all times rank *pari passu* without any priority or preference among themselves.

The Secured Bonds shall be secured by the Security Interest and accordingly shall rank with priority or preference over other present and future unsecured obligations of the Company and the Guarantor. Notwithstanding that the Bonds constitute the general, direct, unconditional and secured obligations of the Company, as guaranteed by the Guarantor, they may rank after causes of preference which may arise by operation of law. There can be no guarantee that privileges accorded by law in specific situations will not arise during the course of the business of each of the Company and the Guarantor which may rank with priority or preference over the Security Interest.

In view of the fact that the Secured Bonds are being guaranteed by the Guarantor, the Security Trustee, for the benefit of the Bondholders, shall be entitled to request the Guarantor to pay both the interest due and the principal amount under said Secured Bonds if the Company fails to meet any amount, when due in terms of the Prospectus.

The joint and several Guarantee also entitles the Security Trustee to take action against the Guarantor without having to first take action against the Company. The strength of this undertaking on the part of the Guarantor and therefore, the level of recoverability by the Security Trustee from the Guarantor of any amounts due under any of the Secured Bonds, is dependent upon and directly linked to the financial position and solvency of the Guarantor.

The Guarantee is further supported by the Collateral over those parts of the Hypothecated Property belonging to the Guarantor. Whilst this grants the Security Trustee a right of preference and priority for repayment over the relative Hypothecated Property, there can be no guarantee that the value of the relevant Hypothecated Property over the term of the Secured Bond will be sufficient to cover the full amount of interest and principal outstanding under the Bonds. This may be caused by a number of factors not least of which general economic factors that could have an adverse impact on the value of the relevant Hypothecated Property. If such circumstances were to arise or subsist at the time that the Security Interest is to be enforced by the Security Trustee, it could have a material adverse effect on the recoverability of all the amounts that may be outstanding under the Secured Bonds.

IDENTITY OF DIRECTORS, ADVISORS, SECURITY TRUSTEE AND AUDITORS 4.

Directors and Company Secretary 4.1

The Directors of the Company, whose names are set out hereunder under the heading "Directors", are the persons responsible for the information contained in the Prospectus. Having taken all reasonable care to ensure that such is the case, the information contained in this Prospectus is, to the best of the Directors' knowledge, in accordance with the facts and contains no omission likely to affect its import. The Directors accept responsibility accordingly.

Directors of the Issuer	
Christopher Attard	Executive Director
Pierre Bartolo	Executive Director
John Buttigieg	Executive Director
Erskine Vella	Executive Director
James Bullock	Independent Non-Executive Director
Mario P. Galea	Independent Non-Executive Director
Maria Carmela k/a Marlene Seychell	Independent Non-Executive Director

Company Secretary

Maria Formosa Bonello

Directors of the Guarantor

Christopher Attard	Director
Pierre Bartolo	Director
John Buttigieg	Director
Erskine Vella	Director

4.2 Advisors

The persons listed under this sub-heading have advised and assisted the Directors in the drafting and compilation of this Prospectus.

Legal Counsel Mamo TCV Advocates	Palazzo Pietro Stiges, 103, Strait Street, Valletta, VLT 1436, Malta.
Financial Advisors Finco Treasury Management Limited	Bastions Office No. 2, Emvin Cremona Street, Floriana FRN 1281, Malta.
Reporting Accountants Grant Thornton	Fort Business Centre, Floor 2, Mriehel Bypass, Birkirkara BKR 3000, Malta.
Sponsor, Manager & Registrar Charts (a division of MeDirect Bank (Malta) plc) Security Trustee	The Centre, Tigné Point, Sliema TPO 0001, Malta.
Finco Trust Services Limited	Bastions Office No. 2, Emvin Cremona Street,

Auditors 4.4

4.3

In relation to each of the Issuer and Guarantor, no audited financial statements have been prepared since incorporation to the date of this Registration Document.

Floriana FRN 1281, Malta.

The financial statements of Elite Developments Limited (C 74282), a wholly owned operating subsidiary of the Issuer, for the financial period 9 February 2016 (being date of incorporation) to 31 December 2016 and for the financial year ended 31 December 2017 have been audited by 3a Malta of Level 2, Palazzo Ca' Brugnera, Valley Road, Birkirkara BKR 9024, Malta.

3a Malta is a firm of Certified Public Accountants holding a practicing certificate to act as auditors in terms of the Accountancy Profession Act (Cap. 281 of the Laws of Malta).

5. INFORMATION ABOUT THE ISSUER, GUARANTOR AND BDP GROUP

5.1 The Issuer

Best Deal Properties Holding p.I.c.
63, J.L. Buildings, Office 5, Luqa Road, Paola PLA 9045, Malta
Malta
C 88974
23 October 2018
The Company is lawfully existing and registered as a public limited
liability company in terms of the Act
+356 9944 9606
info@bestdealholdings.com
www.bestdealholdings.com

The principal object of the Issuer is that of a holding company and to promote, including through subsidiaries, the acquisition and development of real estate properties. As such, the Issuer is mainly dependent on the business prospects of its operating subsidiaries. At present, the Issuer, through Elite Developments Limited and PJCE Properties Limited, is involved in the construction and development of two residential projects, namely, Blue Moon Court in Marsascala and Garnet Court in Mqabba, following the successful completion of Crystal Court situated in Marsascala. Pursuant to the Bond Issue, the Issuer, through the Guarantor, will be involved in the construction and developments.

The projects embarked upon by BDP Group are typically undertaken through special purpose vehicles established for that project/s, and each special purpose vehicle is managed through its board of directors, which has common members with the directors of the Issuer. With regards to marketing and sales, each project is promoted through the Best Deal Properties brand, which is operated by Best Deal Properties Limited, a company external to BDP Group and owned by Christopher Attard, a founder member of BDP Group. In terms of a services agreement dated 1 November 2018 (a copy of which is available for inspection as described in section 16 below), between Best Deal Properties Limited (the service provider) and the Guarantor, the former company shall charge an aggregate fixed fee of €60,000 for the provision of marketing services (including services rendered by the sales team and advertising expenses) in relation to the Pembroke, Mellieha and Zabbar Developments. Furthermore, an administration fee of €1,500 for each unit (excluding garages) forming part of the New Developments shall be due by the Guarantor to Best Deal Properties Limited for support services in connection with the Group's business operations.

Save for the above, the Issuer is not dependent on other entities within BDP Group or outside BDP Group with respect to the management of the Projects. The Issuer operates exclusively in and from Malta.

5.2 History and Development of BDP Group

The founding shareholders of BDP Group comprise Christopher Attard, Erskine Vella, John Buttigieg and Pierre Bartolo, and their partnership commenced in 2016 through the incorporation of Elite Developments Limited, with the principal scope of acquiring the sites over which two residential apartment blocks - Crystal Court, Marsascala and Blue Moon Court, Marsascala - have been constructed. In 2018, a second company – PJCE Properties Limited – was established to acquire and develop Garnet Court in Mqabba.

Christopher Attard has over 20 years' experience in the property development business, whilst Erskine Vella worked as an estate agent for *circa* 14 years before setting up the Best Deal Properties brand with Mr Attard in 2011 to market property in Malta (the establishment and operation of the said brand is unrelated to BDP Group). Their business development strategy is to engage in property developments through own companies or entities established with third party investors. In all cases, projects involving Mr Attard and Mr Vella are marketed through the Best Deal Properties brand, which is particularly known for its offerings to first-time and mid-tier property buyers in the south of Malta. Elite Developments Limited and PJCE Properties Limited were set up on the same basis of operations.

John Buttigieg and Pierre Bartolo were mainly involved in the catering industry, through their stakes in Buttigieg Holdings Ltd, before venturing into property development in 2016. Buttigieg Holdings Ltd was fully acquired in same year by International Hotel Investments p.l.c. (a public company listed on the Malta Stock Exchange). On 9 November 2018, John Buttigieg transferred his equity holding in Elite Developments Limited and PJCE Properties Limited to RCJ Investments Limited (C 88743), a company owned by his three children.

For the purpose of a re-organisation of BDP Group, the Company was established on 23 October 2018, as a public limited liability company registered under the Act, and each existing shareholder subscribed to 15,000 fully paid up ordinary shares of €1 each (being €60,000 in aggregate). On 13 November 2018, the Company became the parent company of Elite Developments Limited and PJCE Properties Limited through a share-for-share exchange. Pursuant to the above, the issued share capital of the Company amounts to €250,000, divided into 250,000 ordinary shares of a nominal value of €1 each, fully paid up.

Furthermore, through two assignment of debt agreements both dated 31 October 2018, shareholders' loans amounting to €2.5 million (in aggregate) were transferred from Elite Developments Limited and PJCE Properties Limited to the Company. The said shareholders' loans have no fixed redemption date, do not carry any right to any interest and are ranked as subordinated debt.

On 31 October 2018, the Guarantor was set up as a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company to acquire the sites and develop the New Developments. Following the completion of the deeds of acquisition for the sites over which the Pembroke Development, Mellieha Development and Zabbar Development will be constructed, which is expected to take place following the Bond Issue, the Company will have the indirect legal and beneficial interest and control over each of the above-mentioned New Developments.

5.3 Organisational Structure

The diagram below indicates the structure of BDP Group as at the date of this Prospectus.



The above subsidiary companies of the Issuer are property holding companies and have their registered office at 63 J.L. Buildings, Office 5, Luqa Road, Paola PLA 9045, Malta. Elite Developments Limited is engaged in the development of Crystal Court and Blue Moon Court, both located in Marsascala, whilst PJCE Developments Limited is involved in the construction of Garnet Court in Mqabba.

The Guarantor is a private limited liability company, registered and operating in Malta in terms of the Act with company registration number C 89191. It has an authorised and issued share capital of €1,200 divided into ordinary shares of €1 each, fully paid up. The Guarantor's principal objective is to purchase properties for the development of residential units. In the immediate term, the Guarantor shall acquire the sites relating to the New Developments, and to construct and develop the said Projects. The contact number of the Guarantor is 9944 9606.

The Guarantor is dependent on the Issuer as to the amount of Bond Issue net proceeds that will be on-lent to it by the Issuer, in terms of the Securities Note. The Guarantor is not dependent on other entities within BDP Group. The Guarantor operates exclusively in and from Malta.

5.4 Projects in the Course of Development

As described in section 5.2 above, BDP Group initiated operations in 2016 through the acquisition of a site in Marsascala and the development of Crystal Court. The success of this project encouraged the Group to embark on two other projects in 2017 and 2018, namely, Blue Moon Court and Garnet Court. A brief overview of each of the afore-mentioned projects is provided hereunder and further information is included in Annex I of this Registration Document under the heading 'Property Valuation Report'.

5.4.1 CRYSTAL COURT - MARSASCALA

Elite Developments Limited embarked on developing Crystal Court in 2016, when it acquired the land situated at Triq Salvu Buhagiar c/w Triq il-Gemmugha c/w Triq il-Qrempuc, Marsascala, which area is located on the outskirts of Marsascala overlooking The Family Park.

Construction and development of the above-mentioned property is practically complete and includes two blocks comprising 30 garages, 5 maisonettes at ground floor, 7 two-bedroomed apartments, 11 three-bedroomed apartments and 2 three-bedroomed penthouses. The total cost (including land acquisition) of Crystal Court amounted to *circa* \in 3.4 million, all of which has been incurred except for *circa* \in 7,500. The expenditure was financed principally through a bank loan of \in 1.9 million and the remaining balance from own funds.

As at 31 October 2018, the company had entered into sale contracts for 21 units and 21 garages for an aggregate value of €4.0 million, whilst the remaining units and garages (except for 1 garage valued at €40,000) are subject to promise of sale agreements. The total gross revenue expected to be generated upon execution of the sale contracts in relation to the afore-mentioned promise of sale agreements is €0.8 million.

All units at Crystal Court are vertically connected by a common staircase and a lift which extends from the penthouse down to the lower basement level. Units are finished with the installation of all electrical, plumbing and drainage systems and connected to the main network. Internally, the aforesaid units are completed to high specifications with gypsum plastering, ceramic floor tiles and skirting, internal apertures and bathrooms, a heating stove and a solar water heater.

5.4.2 BLUE MOON COURT - MARSASCALA

In 2017, Elite Developments Limited acquired a second property situated in Triq il-Grigal c/w Triq is-Sajjieda, Marsascala, and initiated construction of two blocks consisting of 19 garages, 5 maisonettes at ground floor level, 15 three-bedroomed apartments and three penthouses. As at 31 October 2018, *circa* 60% of construction works were completed and it is envisaged that full completion will be achieved by Q2 2019. The total cost, including acquisition of the *circa* 950m² site and completion of the project, is estimated at €4.6 million, which is being funded through a €3.1 million bank loan and the remaining balance from internally generated funds.

The maisonettes comprise an open-plan kitchen/dining/living overlooking the front garden, four of which are designed as three-bedroomed dwellings, whilst the fifth unit has two-bedrooms. The apartments and penthouses are being constructed as three-bedroomeded units with an open-plan kitchen/dining/living area adjacent to a front terrace. The front terrace of each of the three penthouses will accommodate a pool.

All units will be completed in a finished state including *inter alia* air conditioning units for the open plan space and bedrooms, lifts connecting the garages up to penthouse level, installation of tempered glass railing in the front terrace, and insulated façade. Aggregate revenue receivable from this project is expected to amount to €7.1 million. As at 31 October 2018, 22 residential units out of 23 units and all garages are subject to preliminary sale agreements.

5.4.3 GARNET COURT - MQABBA

In March 2018, PJCE Properties Limited acquired the legal title of two portions of land for the amount of €1.9 million, measuring *circa* 978m² and situated in Triq il-Familja Brancati, Mqabba. On 30 October 2018, the company purchased another plot of land of *circa* 200m², which is adjacent to the afore-mentioned property, for the amount of €162,000. The plots are located on the boundary of development in Mqabba and front a green area.

The project is in its initial stages, with site clearance and excavation works having just commenced, and the target date for completion is Q3 2020. The issuance of the Planning Authority permit in December 2017 was based on the first acquired portions of land and as such, a revised Planning Authority application had to be submitted to encompass the second land acquisition, which was purchased mainly to improve the layout of proposed units. The revised development plans were approved by Planning Authority on 21 November 2018.

The proposed development shall comprise 33 garages, 2 maisonettes at ground floor level, 23 two-bedroomed and threebedroomed apartments and 3 penthouses. Similar to the previous two projects, all units will be sold finished in a complete state, including all common areas. The project will be spread over three blocks of units, each with separate entrances and served with passenger lifts accessing the residential units and underlying garage levels.

The estimated cost to develop Garnet Court is *circa* \in 3.1 million, being \in 1.4 million for excavation and construction and \in 1.7 million for finishes and professional fees. This capital expenditure will be funded from bank borrowings, deposits received from execution of promise of sale agreements and Group cash flows.

Notwithstanding that the said project is in the initial phase of development, most of the residential units and garages are already committed through preliminary agreements. As at 31 October 2018, only 2 apartments and 7 garages are unsold. Revenue that PJCE Properties Limited is expected to generate from sales of units at Garnet Court is *circa* \notin 7.3 million.

5.5 New Developments

BDP Group, through the Guarantor, has entered into promise of sale agreements with third parties for the acquisition of 3 parcels of land for the construction of the New Developments, as detailed hereunder.

Pembroke Development

The property comprises a corner plot of land with unobstructed sea and country views situated in Triq il-Mediterran c/w Triq Gabriele Henin, Pembroke, which presently includes a terraced house. The acquisition cost (excluding deposits already settled) of *circa* \in 1.4 million shall be funded out of Bond Issue proceeds as to \in 0.9 million and the balance of \notin 0.5 million shall be settled in kind, through the assignment of a penthouse at Blue Moon Court. It was agreed by both parties that until completion of the afore-mentioned penthouse, the vendors shall be permitted to continue to reside in the Pembroke property.

The project is covered by a full development permit to construct 6 garages, 2 maisonettes, 6 three-bedroomed apartments and 1 two-bedroomed penthouse. The Group has submitted revised development plans to Planning Authority to sanction the construction of 6 garages, 2 maisonettes, 4 three-bedroomed apartments and 2 three-bedroomed duplex penthouses. The respective application has been validated at Planning Authority and is at vetting process stage (PA 09513/18). The timing of issuance of permit for the afore-said revised plans will not impact the Group's schedule of works.

Development is set to commence in April 2019 and is expected to be completed by October 2020 (18 months) at an estimated cost of *circa* \in 1.0 million. Revenue that the Group is expected to generate from sales of units in the Pembroke Development is *circa* \in 4.7 million.

Zabbar Development

The site measures *circa* 4,149m² and is situated in Triq Ta' Lanza c/w New Street in Triq il-Kahwiela c/w Triq il-Kahwiela, Zabbar and positioned on 3 roads. The contract of acquisition is due to be executed pursuant to the Bond Issue and the outstanding balance of consideration of €7.6 million will be funded from Bond Issue net proceeds.

A full development permit is in place for the construction of ten blocks consisting of 96 garages, 23 maisonettes, 69 apartments (spread on three floors) and 19 penthouses. Four of the afore-mentioned ten blocks will enjoy open country views from the front terraces as they face an ODZ area. The approved plans were recently revised by the Group to accommodate one additional level of garages and thereby increase garages by 102 to 198 units, add one maisonette to 24 units, increase 12 apartments to 81 units, and add three more penthouses to 22 units. The amended drawings have been submitted to the Planning Authority and are presently awaiting validation (tracking number 215226). The timing of issuance of permit for the afore-said revised plans will not impact the Group's schedule of works.

Development of the project is planned to span over 36 to 48 months from commencement of works and will be spread over a number of phases. It is envisaged that excavation works will commence in January 2019. The total cost of development is projected to amount to *circa* \in 15.1 million and will be financed from Bond Issue proceeds as to \in 1.8 million, whilst the remaining amount will be funded from cash flows generated from unit sales of other projects of the Group and from sales of units generated from the initial phases of this project. Aggregate revenue from the Zabbar Development is estimated at \in 33.9 million.

Mellieha Development

The plot of land measuring *circa* 1,249m² is located in Triq Ta' Masrija and New Street off Triq il-Mithna L-Qadima, Mellieha, with full development permit in hand. The proposed project will be split in three blocks and will have 2 levels of garages (50 garages) and 3 maisonettes at ground floor level, 39 apartments spread over 5 floor levels and 7 penthouses. The units will comprise a mix of one-bedroomed, two-bedroomed and three-bedroomed apartments and panoramic views will be visible from the sixth and seventh levels.

The works on the approved development are expected to commence in February 2019 and should be completed within 24 to 30 months at an aggregate cost of *circa* \in 5.1 million. Such expenditure will principally be financed from Bond Issue proceeds, revenue generated from the Mellieha Development and other sources of funds of the Group. This project is expected to generate *circa* \in 14.2 million in total revenue. The timing of issuance of permit for the aforesaid revised plans will not impact the Group's schedule of works.

The strong response from investors for the initial three Projects of the Group has shown that there is active demand for real estate in Malta, which is supporting a steady increase in prices notwithstanding the rise in the number of developments undertaken in Malta in the last few years and others which are due to commence in the near term. As such, the Directors are of the view that the property market in Malta should remain buoyant provided the general economy continues to register a robust annual growth trajectory.

The Directors believe that, given the property locations, unit layouts and proposed level of finishes, the New Developments will be a competitive offering for prospective buyers wishing to acquire a residential property. The target buyers are principally first-time to mid-tier Maltese customers, and may also appeal to investors wishing to maximise rental income potential.

As with the current Projects, the New Developments will be marketed under the Best Deal Properties brand, and will thus have exposure on the brand's website - www.bestdealmalta.com and benefit from other media coverage. The Directors have acquired considerable knowledge in developing and marketing similar projects and accordingly, are confident that the actual outcome of the New Developments will at least be in line with expectations.

Further information on each of the sites, over which the New Developments will be constructed and developed, is included in Annex I of this Registration Document under the heading 'Property Valuation Report'.

6. TREND INFORMATION AND CORPORATE STRATEGY

There has been no material adverse change in the prospects of the Company and Guarantor since the date of their respective incorporation. Each of the Company and Guarantor considers that generally it shall be subject to the normal business risks associated with the property market in Malta and, barring unforeseen circumstances, does not anticipate any trends, uncertainties, demands, commitments or events outside the ordinary course of business that could be considered likely to have a material adverse effect on its business, at least with respect to the next 12 months.

Property prices of residential property in Malta increased substantially by 16.9% in the 12 months to the end of June 2018 compared to a year earlier, mainly due to a 21.3% increase in prices of apartments. This positive trend was witnessed in the last 5 years - during which property prices registered an increase of 66.2% (Q2 2013 to Q2 2018) – primarily due to a strong economy and a robust labour market.¹

Malta's real Gross Domestic Product ("GDP") rose by 6.4% in 2017, one of the highest growth rates within the EU, while the solid performance of the internationally-oriented services sector contributed to maintain Malta's sizeable current account surplus. Growth is set to remain robust but to moderate over the forecast horizon. The economic momentum is expected to further support employment creation, on the back of record-low unemployment and increasing labour supply (resulting from the inflows of foreign workers and the rising participation of women in the labour market). Overall, real GDP is forecast to increase by 5.4% in 2018 and 5.0% in 2019. ²

In the immediate term, BDP Group will be primarily focused on completing the Projects outlined in section 5.4 above and on developing the New Developments. During same period, the Group will also be active in marketing the new properties on offer.

Furthermore, the Directors will utilise their industry relationships and network of contacts to identify new investment opportunities, targeting properties earmarked for the development of residential units. In terms of the Trust Deed, BDP Group may acquire one or more additional property ("Target Property"), which acquisition cost together with all related professional and development expenditure shall not exceed the aggregate amount of €12,500,000, provided that *inter alia* any Target Property must: (i) be identified by not later than the timeframes stipulated in the Trust Deed; (ii) be acquired by the Guarantor; (iii) have the necessary development permits in place; and (iv) have a projected timeline covering the period of development and subsequent sale of the constructed units which shall not exceed 14 June 2024. As to funding requirements, Target Property may be financed solely from profits generated from the sale of units of the Projects and/or cash flows injected by BDP Group shareholders.

7. SECURITY AND RESERVE ACCOUNT

7.1 Security

Pursuant to the Trust Deed and by way of Initial Security Interest, the Company agreed to grant to the Security Trustee, for the benefit and in the interest of Bondholders, a first ranking general hypothec for the amount of €16 million and interests thereon over all its assets present and future. Furthermore, the Guarantor agreed to jointly and severally guarantee the punctual performance by the Company of the Bond Obligations by entering into the Guarantee. The Guarantor has agreed to further support the joint and several guarantee under the Guarantee as follows:

- by virtue of a first ranking general hypothec for the amount of €16 million and interests thereon over all its assets present and future;
- by virtue of a first ranking special hypothec for the amount of €16 million and interests thereon over the land on which each of the Pembroke Development, Mellieha Development and Zabbar Development is to be developed together with all and any constructions to be developed thereon;
- by virtue of the special privilege in accordance with the provisions of article 2010(c) of the Civil Code (Chapter 16 of the Laws of Malta) for the amounts of: (a) *circa* €0.8 million (or such other amount according to law) over the site in Pembroke over which the Pembroke Development shall be constructed; (b) *circa* €3.2 million (or such other amount according to law) over the site in Mellieha over which the Mellieha Development shall be constructed; and (c) *circa* €7.6 million (or such other amount according to law) over the site in Zabbar over which the Zabbar Development shall be constructed.

Following the Bond Issue, the Security Trustee shall retain all Bond net proceeds until the Initial Security Interest has been constituted and the Malta Stock Exchange has confirmed that the Bonds will be admitted to the Official List of the Malta Stock Exchange. The Bonds shall not be included on the Official List of the Malta Stock Exchange unless the Initial Security Interest has been perfected.

¹ Central Bank of Malta, Property Price Index

² European Commission, European Economic Forecast Summer 2018 (Interim), July 2018

It is expected that by 21 December 2018, the Guarantor shall enter into public deeds with the respective vendors of the Pembroke site, Mellieha site and Zabbar site, for the purchase and acquisition of legal title of the sites over which the New Developments are to be constructed on the same terms and conditions contained in the respective promise of sale agreements. The Security Trustee shall appear on these deeds for the purpose of: (i) ensuring that the Guarantor obtains legal title to the sites of the New Developments; (ii) releasing in favour of the respective vendors the cash amount of the purchase consideration and related costs, including duty on documents, amounting to *circa* €0.9 million for the Pembroke site, €3.4 million for the Mellieha site and €8.5 million for the Zabbar site. Upon receipt of the afore-mentioned payments, all general hypothecary rights as well as all special hypothecs over each of the above-mentioned sites, if any, shall be cancelled accordingly; (iii) obtaining from the Guarantor the Security Interests over the New Developments.

Following the above-mentioned acquisitions, the Guarantor shall take out an insurance policy in relation to the Hypothecated Property and pledge such policy in favour of the Security Trustee.

Out of the Bond Issue net proceeds (described in the Securities Note), the Security Trustee shall retain the amount of €2.8 million to be disbursed to contractors undertaking works on the Mellieha Development (amounting to €0.8 million) and Zabbar Development (amounting to €2.0 million). All disbursements made by the Security Trustee shall be covered by invoices and /or certificates of an architect confirming that works equivalent to payments disbursed by the Security Trustee have accrued to the respective Project. This is intended to ensure, as far as practicably possible that the aggregate value of cash held by the Security Trustee and the underlying value of the Security Interest are equivalent to the value of Bonds outstanding. Moreover, a contract for the preservation of the special privilege, in relation to the above-mentioned amounts, shall be entered into between the Guarantor and the Security Trustee in accordance with the provisions of article 2010(b) of the Civil Code (Chapter 16 of the Laws of Malta).

In order to further protect the Security Interests of the Security Trustee for the benefit of Bondholders and to preserve their ranking over the assets of the Company and Guarantor, the Guarantor will provide the Security Trustee an authentic copy of a public deed by which each contractor, engaged by the Guarantor to work on the development of the Hypothecated Property and having a contract value (or the cumulative value of a series of contracts) above €500,000 (five hundred thousand euro), irrevocably renounces to its right to register a special privilege in terms of article 2010(b) of the Civil Code (Chapter 16 of the Laws of Malta) or to register or secure any other cause of preference or security on the Secured Property to which it may become entitled in terms of law, by virtue of any claim for outstanding dues for supplies, materials, work or services performed or undertaken by it in connection with the development of the Hypothecated Property without first obtaining the written consent of the Security Trustee, which consent may be granted or otherwise in the absolute and unfettered discretion of the Security Trustee. With respect to contract values between €250,000 and €500,000, the Security Trustee shall obtain a similar valid and enforceable waiver of rights from contractors to be registered at the Public Registry in accordance with the provisions of article 1996A of the Civil Code (Chapter 16 of theLaws of Malta). Moreover, each contractor shall covenant that it shall only be allowed to subcontract to other subcontractors on condition that a similar waiver of rights is documented as provided hereinabove.

In line with the corporate strategy of BDP Group, the Directors may from time to time identify and consider for acquisition other property sites (in addition to the sites forming part of the New Developments) for construction and development. As such, the Trust Deed makes provision for a situation where the Issuer proposes one or more property for consideration by the Security Trustee to be held as Security Interest. Accordingly, the Security Trustee shall assess and consider property that *inter alia* adheres to the following restrictions:

- i. the proposed additional property shall comprise a property in Malta, earmarked for the purpose of constructing and developing residential units and garages for subsequent disposal, in accordance with the operational activities of BDP Group;
- ii. the acquisition value of one or more proposed additional property (comprising land cost, stamp duty, notarial fees and other associated charges) as well as the estimated cost of development shall not exceed the aggregate amount of €12,500,000;
- iii. each proposed additional property shall have the necessary development permits in place;
- iv. the projected timeline covering the period of development of the proposed additional property and the subsequent sale of the constructed units and garages shall not exceed 14 June 2024, being six months before the redemption of the Bonds; and
- v. any such additional property, which is approved for purchase by the Group and Security Trustee, shall be acquired specifically by the Guarantor.

7.2 Releasing Security and the Reserve Account

All sales of residential units forming part of the Hypothecated Property are expected to be executed on the basis that units are sold free and unencumbered, and accordingly released of all hypothecary rights and privileges encumbering those units. For this purpose, the Security Trustee is authorised and empowered, pursuant to the Trust Deed, to release individual units of the Hypothecated Property from the Security Interest encumbering such unit/s upon receipt by it from the Company or Guarantor or from a prospective purchaser of a fixed portion of the purchase price of each residential unit, as described in (i) below, or in the absence of the indication of a fixed portion, in accordance with allocation of sales proceeds detailed in (ii) below.

The funds so received by the Security Trustee shall be held by it under trust in a segregated bank account with a licensed credit institution in Malta for the benefit of the Bondholders to be known as the "Reserve Account" and shall be so held with a view to meeting the redemption of the Secured Bonds on the Redemption Date or otherwise for the Issuer to re-purchase Secured Bonds in the market for cancellation. Any shortfall in the amount receivable by the Security Trustee pursuant to the foregoing shall be required to be made up, in whole or in part, out of the available sale proceeds from any subsequent sale or sales until such shortfall shall have been made up in its entirety.

- (i) The Security Trustee, Issuer and Guarantor have agreed on a list of projected prices for each residential unit (the "Projected Sales Price") and then established a fixed allocation of the Projected Sales Price from each residential unit in each Project forming part of the Hypothecated Property, based on a percentage allocation of the Projected Sales Price. The Trustee shall only be bound to release the Security Interests registered in its favour over a particular residential unit against receipt by it of the agreed fixed amount that is attributed to that unit in the Trust Deed. This is intended to ensure that the security created for the interest of Bondholders is only reduced against a cash payment made by the Issuer to the credit of the Reserve Account to be held by the Security Trustee for the benefit of Bondholders.
- (ii) Pursuant to the Trust Deed, in the absence of the allocation of a fixed portion in respect of a residential unit, the allocation of sales proceeds shall be made as provided hereunder
 - a) Sales proceeds from the Pembroke Development shall be allocated as follows:
 - i. all Payments on Account shall be allocated to the Guarantor for application in meeting the overall development costs of the Pembroke Development;
 - ii. the Net Balance of Price shall be allocated as to €159,250 to the Security Trustee for the benefit of the Reserve Account; and
 - the remaining balance of the Net Balance of Price shall be allocated to the Guarantor and shall be applied firstly to meet the overall development costs of the Pembroke Development, and thereafter to meet the overall development costs of the New Developments and Target Property, if any;
 - b) Sales proceeds from the Mellieha Development shall be allocated as follows:
 - i. all Payments on Account shall be allocated to the Guarantor for application in meeting the overall development costs of the Mellieha Development;
 - ii. the Net Balance of Price shall be allocated as to €88,000 to the Security Trustee for the benefit of the Reserve Account; and
 - iii. the remaining balance of the Net Balance of Price shall be allocated to the Guarantor and shall be applied firstly to meet the overall development costs of the Mellieha Development, and thereafter to meet the overall development costs of the New Developments and Target Property, if any;
 - c) Sales proceeds from the Zabbar Development shall be allocated as follows:
 - i. all Payments on Account shall be allocated to the Guarantor for application in meeting the overall development costs of the Zabbar Development;
 - ii. the Net Balance of Price shall be allocated as to €82,000 to the Security Trustee for the benefit of the Reserve Account; and
 - iii. the remaining balance of the Net Balance of Price shall be allocated to the Guarantor and shall be applied firstly to meet the overall development costs of the Zabbar Development, and thereafter to meet the overall development costs of the New Developments and Target Property, if any;

The proceeds from the sale of a residential unit can be classified as follows:

- The deposit paid by a buyer on account of the purchase consideration which shall not exceed 10% of the gross sale price of that residential unit (the "**Payment on Account**"); and
- The outstanding balance of the purchase consideration, after deducting commissions payable by the Guarantor (and VAT on commissions) and provisional tax on the full sales price (the "**Net Balance of Price**").

In the event that the Security Trustee accepts one or more Target Property from the Guarantor as Secured Property, the Security Trustee shall be required to reduce the amounts of Net Balance of Price expected to be credited to the Reserve Account to not lower than €100,000 and €55,000 with regards to the Pembroke Development and Mellieha Development respectively, to the extent that such reductions will be fully replaced by the allocation to the Reserve Account of a portion of proceeds emanating from the sale of residential units from the above-mentioned Target Property.

In the absence of unforeseen circumstances and subject to there being no material adverse changes in circumstances, the Directors are of the view that, the portion of Projected Sales Price of residential units in the Hypothecated Property allocated to the Security Trustee from available cash flows that will be credited to the Reserve Account will be sufficient to cover the redemption of the Secured Bonds on the Redemption Date.

It is the intention of the Issuer and Security Trustee to apply part of the funds standing to the credit of the Reserve Account to re-purchase Bonds in the market, thus reducing the total value of Bonds outstanding prior to the Redemption Date. The funds standing to the credit of the Reserve Account which are not utilised to re-purchase Bonds in the market shall be invested in line with the investment parameters set out in the Trust Deed and which are summarised hereinafter. Interest or other income from such investments will accrue to the credit of the Reserve Account.

During the term of the Bonds, the Security Trustee shall be empowered to manage the Reserve Account and invest the amounts standing to the credit of the Reserve Account in its discretion, subject to, *inter alia*, the following restrictions:

- i. Any amount out of the Reserve Account may be held on deposit with a Bank licensed as a credit institution in Malta or any Member State of the European Union, provided that not more than 50 per cent of any amount standing to the credit of the Reserve Account, from time to time, shall be deposited with the same institution if the amount of the deposit exceeds the sum of €8 million; and/or
- ii. Any amount out of the Reserve Account may be invested in debt securities, with a credit rating of BBB- or above, issued by or guaranteed by the Government of Malta or other member state of the European Union or the EEA; and/or
- iii. Amounts not exceeding €5 million (in aggregate) may be invested in debt securities admitted to listing and trading on a Regulated market in the European Union, provided that not more than €1 million may be exposed to one or more debt securities issued by the same issuer; and provided that such investment will not expose the Reserve Account to any currency exchange risk.

8. KEY FINANCIAL REVIEW

8.1 The Issuer and Guarantor

The Issuer was registered and incorporated on 23 October 2018 as a special purpose vehicle to act as the parent holding company of BDP Group. The Guarantor was established on 31 October 2018 as a property holding company, initially to acquire the sites over which the New Developments will be constructed. Each of the Issuer and Guarantor has, to date, not conducted any business and has no trading record. As such, there were no significant changes to the financial or trading position of each of the Issuer and Guarantor since incorporation to the date of this Registration Document.

8.2 Historical Financial Information

Set out below are highlights extracted from the audited financial statements of Elite Developments Limited for the period 9 February 2016 to 31 December 2016 and for the financial year ended 31 December 2017, copies of which are available for inspection at the registered office of the Issuer. Elite Developments Limited is the only Group company which has prepared and published audited financial statements.

Elite Developments Limited Income Statement	Jan – Dec 2017 €	Feb – Dec 2016 €
Operating loss	(15,771)	(10,033)
Net finance costs	(674)	(34)
Loss before taxation	(16,445)	(10,067)
Taxation	84	-
Loss for the year/period	(16,361)	(10,067)

Elite Developments Limited Balance Sheet		
as at 31 December	2017	2016
ASSETS	€	€
Non-current assets Property, plant & equipment, deferred tax	1,084	-
Current assets		1 050 007
Inventories Trade and other receivables	4,516,916 393,345	1,056,867 46,870
Cash and cash equivalents	82,665	22,639
	4,992,926	1,126,376
Total assets	4,994,010	1,126,376
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES		
Equity Share capital	40,000	40,000
Shareholders' loans	1,629,750	790,000
Accumulated losses	(26,428)	(10,067)
	1,643,322	819,933
Non-current liabilities Borrowings	1,596,000	-
Current liabilities		
Borrowings Trade and other payables	1,046,499 708,189	74,416 232,027
	1,754,688	306,443
Total liabilities	4,980,438	1,096,443
Total equity and liabilities	4,994,010	1,126,376
Elite Developments Limited		
Cash Flow Statement	Jan – Dec 2017	Feb – Dec 2016
	€	€
Cash flow from operating activities	(3,323,561)	(868,237)
Cash flow from investing activities	(1,246)	-
Cash flow from financing activities	3,384,833	890,876
Net movement in cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year	60,026 22,639	22,639
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year/period	82,665	22,639
	, -	

In FP2016 and FY2017, the business activities of Elite Developments Limited primarily involved the acquisition of two sites in Marsascala and the development of Crystal Court and Blue Moon Court, which Projects are described in further detail in section 5.4 above. During the reviewed period, the company entered into a number of promise of sale agreements, but no revenue was reported in the income statement. According to the company's accounting policies, revenue is recognised on completion of development and delivery of respective residential unit/s and upon signing of contracts of sale. Overall, the company incurred losses in FP2016 and FY2017 of €10,067 and €16,361 respectively.

As at 31 December 2016, the company's inventory (being costs incurred in the development of residential property) amounted to €1.1 million. This expenditure was mainly financed from shareholders' contributions amounting to €790,000 and deposits of €106,592 received on execution of promise of sale agreements.

Inventory as at 31 December 2017 increased to €4.5 million as further progress was registered in the construction of Crystal Court and Blue Moon Court. As to funding, shareholders' contributions increased from €790,000 in FP2016 to €1,629,750, whilst drawdown from bank loan facilities amounted to €2,642,499. Furthermore, deposits received from promise of sale agreements as at 31 December 2017 amounted to €533,682 (FP2016: €106,592).

8.3 Interim Financial Information

The financial information included hereinafter is extracted from the combined financial statements of Elite Developments Limited and PJCE Properties Limited for the interim period 1 January 2018 to 30 June 2018. The interim financial statements of each of the afore-stated companies and the combined interim financial statements are available for inspection at the registered office of the Issuer. PJCE Properties Limited was incorporated on 22 February 2018, for the purpose of acquiring a site in Mqabba and to develop Garnet Court, as further described in section 5.4 above.

The above-mentioned companies were only recently acquired by the Issuer and as such, did not operate as a separate group of entities during the above-stated interim period. Combined financial statements serve a similar purpose to consolidated financial statements, to present financial data appertaining to a group of companies as if the companies concerned constitute a single enterprise as at the date of the combined financial statements. No adjustments to the income statement, balance sheet and cash flow statement of Elite Developments Limited and PJCE Properties Limited were necessary for the purpose of arriving at the combined interim financial statements.

Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c. Combined Income Statement for the six months period 1 January to 30 June	2018 €	2017 €
Revenue Cost of sales	494,373 (395,973)	-
Gross profit Administration expenses Net finance costs	98,400 (8,275) (24)	- (7,962) (6)
Profit/(loss) before taxation Taxation	90,101 (34,152)	(7,968)
Profit/(loss) for the period	55,949	(7,968)
Best Deal Properties Holding p.I.c. Combined Balance Sheet as at 30 June	2018 €	2017 €
ASSETS Non-current assets Property, plant & equipment, deferred tax	1,582	-
Current assets Inventories Trade and other receivables Cash and cash equivalents	7,694,363 408,284 229,723	1,904,242 261,796 7,192
Total assets	8,332,371 8,333,953	2,173,230 2,173,230
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Equity		
Share capital Shareholders' loans Retained earnings	190,000 2,099,750 29,521	40,000 1,184,750 (18,035)
	2,319,271	1,206,715
Non-current liabilities Borrowings	3,024,917	652,087
Current liabilities Borrowings Trade and other payables	1,666,112 1,323,653	- 314,428
	2,989,765	314,428
Total liabilities	6,014,682	966,515
Total equity and liabilities	8,333,953	2,173,230

Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c. Combined Cash Flow Statement for the six month period 1 January to 30 June

	ŧ	ŧ
Cash flow from operating activities Cash flow from investing activities	(2,508,410) (664)	(1,062,284)
Cash flow from financing activities	2,656,132	1,046,837
Net movement in cash and cash equivalents Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of period	147,059 82,665	(15,447) 22,639
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period	229,723	7,192

2018

2017

During the six month period 1 January 2018 to 30 June 2018, BDP Group generated €494,373 in revenue following the execution of sale contracts for 2 residential units and 1 garage in Crystal Court.

As at 30 June 2018, inventory amounted to €7.7 million and mainly comprised land and development costs relating to Crystal Court and Blue Moon Court. An amount of €1.7 million in inventory related to Garnet Court. During the period under review, the Group's operating activities were funded from an increase in share capital of €150,000, further contributions from shareholders amounting to €470,000, net drawdown from bank loan facilities of €2.0 million, and deposits from promise of sale agreements which increased by €232,150 from €533,682 as at 31 December 2017 to €765,832 as at 30 June 2018.

8.4 Projected Financial Information

The forecast for 2018 and the financial projections relating to the years 2019 to 2020 have been extracted from the projected consolidated financial statements of the Issuer for the 3 years ending 31 December 2020. The accountants' report on the said financial statements, prepared by Grant Thornton, is appended to this Registration Document as Annex III.

Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c. Projected Consolidated Income Statement for the years ending 31 December

	Forecast	Projection	Projection
	€'000	€'000	€'000
Revenue	4,741	7,043	11,924
Cost of sales	(3,758)	(5,014)	(8,363)
Gross profit	983	2,029	3,561
Administration expenses	(114)	(624)	(592)
Net finance costs	(1)	(14)	(35)
Profit before taxation	868	1,391	2,934
Taxation	(335)	(530)	(930)
Profit for the year	533	861	2,004

2018

2019

2020

Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c. Projected Consolidated Statement of Financial Position			
as at 31 December	2018	2019	2020
	Forecast	Projection	Projection
	€'000	€'000	€'000
ASSETS			
Non-current assets			
Property, plant & equipment, deferred tax	1	1	1
Sinking fund reserve	-	-	800
	1	1	801
Current assets			
Inventories	21,148	24,424	24,927
Trade and other receivables	384	321	315
Cash and cash equivalents	4,454	2,211	2,067
oush and oush equivalents		2,211	2,007
	25,986	26,956	27,309
Total assets	25,987	26,957	28,110
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Equity			
Share capital	250	250	250
Shareholders' loans	2,675	2,675	2,675
Retained earnings	507	1,368	3,372
	3,432	4,293	6,297
Non-current liabilities			
Bonds	15,689	15,742	15,796
Bank borrowings	5,100	3,355	-
0		10.007	45 700
	20,789	19,097	15,796
Current liabilities			
Other creditors: deposits	1,102	2,942	4,333
Trade and other payables	664	625	1,684
	1,766	3,567	6,017
Total liabilities	22,555	22,664	21,813
Total equity and liabilities	25,987	26,957	28,110
Total equity and liabilities Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c. Projected Consolidated Cash Flow Statement			

Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c. Projected Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the years ending 31 Decembe

for the years ending 31 Decembe	2018	2019	2020
	Forecast	Projection	Projection
	€'000	€'000	€'000
Cash flow from operating activities	(15,039)	(498)	4,039
Cash flow from financing activities	19,410	(1,745)	(4,183)
Net movement in cash and cash equivalents	4,371	(2,243)	(144)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year	83	4,454	2,211
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year	4,454	2,211	2,067

BDP Group is projecting to generate revenue of \notin 23.7 million over the 3 financial years ending 31 December 2020. More specifically, revenue in FY2018 and FY2019 is expected to amount to \notin 4.7 million and \notin 7.0 million respectively, which will be mainly generated from sale of units in Crystal Court and Blue Moon Court respectively. In FY2019, revenue is projected to amount to \notin 11.9 million and will be primarily derived from unit sales in Garnet Court and from the Pembroke Development. Save for the Pembroke Development, as at the date of this Registration Document, the majority of developed units (in aggregate, 76 residential units and 82 garages) are subject to promise of sale agreements. Net profit to be generated over the 3 year period is projected to amount to \notin 3.4 million, which will be retained to further strengthen the Group's capital base.

The Group's statement of financial position as at 31 December 2018 is projected to comprise total assets of €26.0 million, primarily made up of inventory (being work-in-progress on Projects) and cash balances. The composition of total assets is expected to remain broadly unchanged in FY2019 and FY2020, except that in the latter year, the Group is projected to commence building the sinking fund reserve for the redemption of the Bonds with an initial contribution of €800,000.

Total equity is projected to increase progressively from €3.4 million in FY2018 to €6.3 million in FY2020. As to external borrowings, the Group's debt as at 31 December 2018 will be composed of Bonds amounting to €15.7 million and bank loans of €5.1 million. The aggregate debt balance of €20.8 million in FY2018 is expected to decline to €15.8 million by end FY2020.

9. ADMINISTRATIVE, MANAGEMENT AND SUPERVISORY BODIES

9.1 Board of Directors of the Issuer

The Company's governance principally lies in its Board of Directors, responsible for the general governance of the Company and to set its strategic aims, for its proper administration and management and for the general supervision of its affairs. Its responsibilities include the oversight of the Company's internal control procedures and financial performance, and the review of the Company's business risks, thus ensuring such risks are adequately identified, evaluated, managed and minimised.

The Memorandum of Association of the Company provides that the Board of Directors shall be composed of not more than seven (7) and not less than four (4) directors. The business address of each Director is the registered office of the Company.

The Directors of the Company are included in section 4.1 of this Registration Document and currently comprise 4 Executive Directors and 3 Independent Non-Executive Directors. A *curriculum vitae* for each of the Directors is set out below.

Christopher Attard has been involved in the property industry for over 20 years as a property developer in his own name and also through various involvements with other partners. In 2011, he founded Best Deal Properties Limited, with the aim of developing energy efficient properties having high quality finishes tailor-made to customer requirements. The Best Deal brand presently incorporates various development projects under different companies in which Mr Attard is involved as shareholder and director, amongst which are Elite Developments Limited and PJCE Properties Limited. Apart from property development, Mr Attard has been involved over the years in other business ventures, including the catering sector. He still operates Fornaio Bakery Limited, which comprises a bakery and shop in Fgura.

Erskine Vella was appointed a director of Best Deal Properties Limited from its inception in 2011, after spending 14 years in the real estate business as an estate agent. His extensive experience in sales and marketing in the property sector has contributed to developing the Best Deal Properties brand locally, which resulted in the expansion of the company's client base and also led to a number of third party developers to partner with Best Deal Properties to develop various projects. Best Deal Properties is currently involved in a number of development projects in Malta through different companies in which Mr Vella is a shareholder and director, including Elite Developments Limited and PJCE Properties Limited.

John Buttigieg incorporated Buttigieg Holdings Ltd in 1979, a company primarily involved in the retail and contract catering industry. During his 39 years at the helm, he undertook various initiatives which enabled the company to having an extensive and diverse portfolio of self-run catering establishments across the Maltese Islands, encompassing virtually every sector of the catering industry. In 2006, Mr Buttigieg entered the property industry by acquiring a site in Balzan, on which a block of 20 apartments and 2 retail outlets was developed. During 2011, Mr Buttigieg Holdings Ltd to Island Hotels Group Holdings p.l.c. In 2016, following the acquisition by International Hotel Investments p.l.c. of the remaining stake in Buttigieg Holdings Ltd, Mr Buttigieg turned his focus on property development, and formed a joint venture with Best Deal Properties through the formation of Elite Developments Limited and PJCE Properties Limited.

Pierre Bartolo is a former co-owner and Chief Operations Officer of Buttigieg Holdings Ltd. During his 27 years with the company (being prior to the sale of Buttigieg Holdings Ltd to International Hotel Investments p.l.c. in 2016), Mr Bartolo was involved in all aspects of operations and management and thus directly contributed to the growth of Buttigieg Holdings Ltd within the catering industry. In particular, his involvement with the company included negotiating private sector and government tenders, and opening a number of restaurants and other catering establishments across Malta. Mr Bartolo is now actively involved in the property development industry through his shareholding in both Elite Developments Limited and PJCE Properties Limited.

Mario P. Galea is a certified public accountant and auditor holding a warrant to practice both as an accountant and an auditor, Mr Mario P. Galea currently practises as a business adviser providing oversight and advisory services to businesses and corporations, and serves on the board of directors of various companies in the financial and commercial sectors, namely Chester Investment (Malta) Limited (C 84014), Globalcapital Life Insurance Limited (C 29086), Palm City Limited (C 34113), Palm Waterfront Limited (C 57155), Reed Global Limited (C 45367) and Reed Insurance Limited (C 38345). Mr Galea also sits on the board of directors of a number of listed companies, that is, Mediterranean

Investments Holding p.l.c. (C 37513) and Exalco Finance p.l.c. (C 87384), in respect of which he also acts as chairman of their respective audit committees, Corinthia Finance p.l.c. (C 25104) and Santumas Shareholdings p.l.c. (C 35). Mr Galea was founder, managing partner and chairman of Ernst & Young in Malta for more than ten years and saw the successful introduction and growth of the local firm into a recognised and respected presence in the market. Amongst a number of other appointments, he served as president of the Malta Institute of Accountants, chairman of the Malta Resources Authority, and sat on various professional committees in Malta and abroad, such as the Council of the Federation des Experts-Comptables Européens (FEE) in Brussels. He continues to form part of the Ethics and Regulatory committees of the Malta Institute of Accountants and the Accountancy Board, the accountancy professional regulator in Malta. Mr Galea has also lectured in auditing, assurance and professional and business ethics, led several training courses and spoke at various business and professional conferences in Malta and abroad.

James Bullock joined FIMBank in August 2016 as Vice President in the Real Estate division, after a 40 year banking career with HSBC Bank Malta plc (formerly Mid-Med Bank). He has held Senior Managerial roles, which include Area Commercial Manager of the Valletta Commercial Centre, Deputy Head of Corporate Branch, and Head of Commercial Real Estate. Mr Bullock has extensive experience at both customer facing and Head Office Risk assessment roles. He brings with him vast commercial banking experience and a strong specialised knowledge of the local property sector. In 1990 he achieved the Associateship of the UK Chartered Institute of Bankers. He attended various Managerial courses locally and abroad including Cambridge University, Brickett Wood, Canary Wharf and Hong Kong.

Marlene Seychell's career has traversed the public and private sectors, having occupied leadership positions in various public entities. Ms Seychell's strengths lie in various high-level disciplines including strategic planning, communication, management, consultation and cutting-edge thought leadership. She is renowned for her entrepreneurial skills which led to the success of numerous companies and organisations in the private sector. Ms Seychell is regularly a key panel speaker during numerous International Summits and hosts delegations from key organisations, whereby she provides insight into core issues and in the development of innovative strategies. Ms Seychell is also renowned as a strong decision maker and effective communicator, with strong interpersonal and organisational skills. She has extensive experience of organisational leadership at Board and senior executive levels. Ms Seychell is presently the Chairperson of the Malta Garning Authority.

9.2 Board of Directors of the Guarantor

A board of 4 directors is entrusted with the Guarantor's day-to-day management and is responsible for the execution of the Guarantor's investments and the funding thereof, and awarding of project contracts for the development of the Guarantor's properties. The business address of each director is at the registered office of the Issuer.

The board of directors of the Guarantor is composed of Christopher Attard, Erskine Vella, John Buttigieg and Pierre Bartolo (management expertise and experience is set out in section 9.1 above).

9.3 Remuneration of Directors

In accordance with the Articles of Association of each of the Company and Guarantor, the maximum aggregate emoluments payable to all directors in any one financial year and any increases thereto, shall be such amount as may from time to time be determined by the shareholders at general meeting.

None of the directors of the Company and Guarantor received emoluments since the date of incorporation to the date of this Registration Document.

The respective functions of each of the Issuer's Directors are regulated by service contracts. A copy of each of these service contracts is available for inspection by any person entitled to receive notice of general meetings of the Issuer at the registered office of the Issuer in accordance with the requirements of the Listing Rules. None of the directors of the Guarantor have a service contract with the Guarantor.

9.4 Loans to Directors

There are no loans outstanding by the Issuer or Guarantor to any of their respective directors nor any guarantees issued for their benefit by the Issuer or Guarantor.

9.5 Removal of Directors

A director may, unless he resigns, be removed, withdrawn or replaced by the shareholder that has appointed such director at any time provided such shareholder still owns a minimum of twenty-five per cent (25%) of the ordinary issued share capital of the Company and may also be removed by ordinary resolution of the shareholders as provided in article 140 of the Act.

9.6 Powers of Directors

By virtue of the Articles of Association of the Issuer and the Guarantor, the directors are empowered to transact all business which is not by the Articles expressly reserved for the shareholders in general meeting. The powers of the directors of the Issuer and the Guarantor are better described in sections 13.2.3 and 13.3.3 below.

9.7 Employees and Management Structure

The Issuer and Guarantor have no employees and are managed directly by their respective board of directors. In managing each Project, the directors of the Guarantor are supported by a number of external consultants who are appointed as required.

The Directors believe that the current organisational structure is adequate for the present activities of the Group. The Directors will maintain this structure under continuous review to ensure that it meets the changing demands of the business and to strengthen the checks and balances necessary for better corporate governance.

9.8 Board Practices

9.8.1 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Prior to the present Bond Issue, the Issuer was not regulated by the Listing Rules and accordingly was not required to comply with the Code of Principles of Good Corporate Governance forming part of the Listing Rules (the "**Code**"). As a consequence of the present Bond Issue in accordance with the terms of the Listing Rules, the Issuer is required to comply with the provisions of the Code. The Issuer declares its full support of the Code and undertakes to fully comply with the Code to the extent that this is considered complementary to the size, nature and operations of the Issuer.

The Issuer supports the Code and is confident that the application thereof shall result in positive effects accruing to the Issuer.

Going forward, in view of the reporting structure adopted by the Code, the Issuer shall, on an annual basis in its annual report, explain the level of the Issuer's compliance with the principles of the Code, in line with the comply or explain philosophy of the Code, explaining the reasons for non-compliance, if any. As at the date of this Prospectus, the Board considers the Issuer to be in compliance with the Code, save for the following exceptions:

(i) Principle 7 "Evaluation of the Board's Performance"

Under the present circumstances, the Board does not consider it necessary to appoint a committee to carry out a performance evaluation of its role, as the Board's performance is evaluated on an ongoing basis by, and is subject to the constant scrutiny of, the Board itself, the Company's shareholders, the market and the rules by which the Issuer is regulated as a listed company.

(ii) Principle 8 "Committees"

- the Issuer does not have a Remuneration Committee as recommended in Principle 8; and
- the Issuer does not have a Nomination Committee as recommended in Principle 8.

Appointments to the Board of Directors are determined by the shareholders of the Company in accordance with the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Issuer. The Issuer considers that the current members of the Board provide the required level of skill, knowledge and experience expected in terms of the Code. The Issuer is subject to, and supports, the Code forming part of the Listing Rules. The Issuer is confident that the adoption of the Code has resulted in positive effects accruing to the Issuer.

The Guarantor is a private company and accordingly is not subject to the provisions of the Listing Rules nor to endeavor to adhere to the provisions of the Code. Whilst the Guarantor does not have its own audit committee, it has authorised and tasked the Audit Committee of the Issuer to monitor its operations.

9.8.2 AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee's primary objective is to assist the Board of the Issuer and the Guarantor in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities over the financial reporting processes, financial policies and internal control structure. The Audit Committee oversees the conduct of the external audit and acts to facilitate communication between the Board, management and the external auditors. The internal and external auditors are invited to attend the Audit Committee meetings. The Audit Committee reports directly to the Board of Directors.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include, *inter alia*, its support to the Board of the Company in its responsibilities in dealing with issues of risk management, control and governance and associated assurance. The Board has set formal terms that establish its composition, role and function, the parameters of its remit as well as the basis for the processes that it is required to comply with. The Audit Committee is a sub-committee of the Board and is directly responsible and accountable to the Board. The Board reserves the right to change these terms of reference from time to time.

Briefly, the Committee is expected to deal with and advise the Board on the following matters on a Group-wide basis:

- (a) its monitoring responsibility over the financial reporting processes, financial policies and internal control structures;
- (b) maintaining communications on such matters between the Board, management and the independent auditors; and
- (c) preserving the Group's assets by understanding the risk environment and determining how to deal with those risks.

In addition, the Audit Committee also has the role and function of scrutinising and evaluating any proposed transaction to be entered into by the Company or Guarantor and a related party, to ensure that the execution of any such transaction is at arm's length and on a commercial basis and ultimately in the best interests of the Company or Guarantor, as the case may be.

The Committee is made up entirely of non-executive Directors, all of whom are independent, and who are appointed for a period of three years. Mario P. Galea, an independent Director of the Issuer, acts as Chairman, whilst James Bullock and Marlene Seychell act as members of the Audit Committee. In compliance with the Listing Rules, Mario P. Galea is considered to be the member competent in accounting and/ or auditing matters.

9.9 Conflicts of Interest

As at the date of this Prospectus, each of the four Executive Directors of the Issuer are directors of the Guarantor, and as such are susceptible to conflicts between the potentially diverging interests of the two companies, particularly in connection with advances to be made by the Issuer to the Guarantor in undertaking the New Developments. Three of the Executive Directors are also the ultimate beneficial shareholders of the Issuer.

No private interests or duties unrelated to the Issuer or Guarantor, as the case may be, have been disclosed by the respective directors which may or are likely to place any of them in conflict with any interests in, or duties towards, each other. In addition, in view of the lender-borrower relationship which is to arise between the Issuer and the Guarantor, there may be situations that could give rise to conflicts between the potentially diverging interests of members of the two entities. In these situations the Directors of the Issuer shall act in accordance with the articles of association of the Company and in line with the advice of outside legal counsel as may be necessary.

The Audit Committee of the Issuer has the task of ensuring that any such potential conflicts of interest relating to the Directors are handled in the best interests of the Issuer. In terms of the Act, any director who, in any way, whether directly or indirectly has an interest in a contract or a proposed contract or in any transaction or arrangement (whether or not constituting a contract) with the company whose board it sits on, is required to declare the nature of his/her interest at a meeting of such company's board of directors.

To the extent known or potentially known to the Issuer as at the date of this Prospectus, there are no other potential conflicts of interest between any duties of the Directors and the directors of the Guarantor and their respective private interests and/or their other duties, which require disclosure in terms of the Regulation.

10. HISTORICAL FINANCIAL INFORMATION

In relation to each of the Issuer, Guarantor and PJCE Properties Limited, no audited financial statements have been prepared since incorporation to the date of this Registration Document.

The financial statements of Elite Developments Limited for the period 9 February 2016 to 31 December 2016 and for the financial year ended 31 December 2017 have been audited by 3a Malta, copies of which are available from the Company's registered office.

The unaudited financial statements of Elite Developments Limited for the six months period 1 January 2018 to 30 June 2018 and the unaudited financial statements of PJCE Properties Limited for the period 22 February 2018 (being the date of incorporation) to 30 June 2018 are available at the Company's registered office.

There were no significant changes to the financial or trading position of the Company, Guarantor and PJCE Properties Limited since incorporation. There were no significant changes to the financial or trading position of Elite Developments Limited since the end of the financial period to which the last audited financial statements relate.

11. LEGAL AND ARBITRATION PROCEEDINGS

There have been no governmental, legal or arbitration proceedings (including any such proceedings which are pending or threatened of which the Company is aware) during the period covering twelve months prior to the date of this Registration Document which may have, or have had in the recent past, significant effects on the financial position or profitability of the Company and/or the Guarantor.

12. MATERIAL CONTRACTS

The Company and the Guarantor have not entered into any material contracts that are not in the ordinary course of their respective business and which could result in any member thereof being under an obligation or entitlement that is material to the Company's and/or Guarantor's ability to meet their obligations to security holders in respect of the securities being issued pursuant to, and described in, the Securities Note forming part of the Prospectus.

13. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

13.1 Share Capital

The Company

The authorised share capital of the Company is three hundred thousand Euro (\leq 300,000). The issued share capital of the Company is two hundred and fifty thousand Euro (\leq 250,000) divided into two hundred and fifty thousand (250,000) ordinary shares of a nominal value of one Euro (\leq 1) each, fully paid up.

The Company's issued share capital is subscribed to equally by Christopher Attard, Erskine Vella, Pierre Bartolo and RCJ Investments Limited (which company is owned in equal proportions by the three children of John Buttigieg). The Issuer adopts measures in line with the Code to ensure that the relationship of the Issuer and/or Guarantor with each other and/or their respective shareholders are retained at arm's length, including, in respect of both the Issuer and the Guarantor, adherence to rules on related party transactions set out in chapter 5 of the Listing Rules requiring the vetting and approval of any related party transaction by the Audit Committee, which is constituted by the Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Issuer.

The shares of the Company are not listed on the Malta Stock Exchange and no application has been filed for the shares of the Company to be quoted on the Malta Stock Exchange. The Directors of the Issuer have no intention of submitting an application for the admissibility of the Issuer's shares to listing and subsequent trading on the Malta Stock Exchange.

There is no capital of the Company which is currently under option, nor is there any agreement by virtue of which any part of the capital of the Company is to be put under option.

The Guarantor

The authorised and issued share capital of the Guarantor is one thousand two hundred Euro (€1,200) divided into one thousand two hundred (1,200) ordinary shares of a nominal value of one Euro (€1) each, fully paid up.

The Guarantor is a private company established under the Act and none of its share capital is admitted to listing or trading on an exchange.

There is no capital of the Guarantor which is currently under option, nor is there any agreement by virtue of which any part of the capital of the Guarantor is to be put under option.

13.2 Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company

13.2.1 OBJECTS

The Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company are registered with the Registry of Companies. The principal objects of the Company are: (a) to carry on the business of a finance company; (b) to acquire, by any title whatsoever, and to take on lease or sub-lease, and to dispose of by any title whatsoever, grant and/or lease or sub-lease and hold property of any kind, whether movable or immovable. Clause 3 of the Memorandum of Association contains the full list of objects of the Company. A copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company may be inspected at the Registry of Companies during the lifetime of the Company.

13.2.2 APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS

All Directors of the Company shall be individuals.

Any Shareholder holding separately not less than 25% of the total voting rights of the Company shall have the right to appoint a Director for each and every complete 25% of such rights. Once four Directors have been appointed as aforesaid, the Shareholders may appoint other Directors by means of an ordinary resolution.

13.2.3 POWERS OF DIRECTORS

The Directors are vested with the management of the Company and their powers of management and administration emanate directly from the Memorandum and Articles of Association and the law. The Directors are empowered to act on behalf of the Company and in this respect have the authority to enter into contracts. The legal and judicial representation of the Company is vested in any two directors acting jointly as follows: one director being Christopher Attard or Erskine Vella and one director being John Buttigieg or Pierre Bartolo. In terms of the Memorandum and Articles of Association the directors may do all such things as are not by the Memorandum and Articles of Association reserved for the Company in general meeting.

A Director shall not vote in respect of any contract, arrangement, transaction or any other proposal whatsoever in which he/she has any material interest otherwise than by virtue of his/her interests in shares or debentures or other securities of or otherwise in or through the Company.

The maximum limit of aggregate emoluments of the Directors is, in terms of the Memorandum and Articles of Association, to be established by the shareholders in general meeting. Within that limit the Directors shall have the power to vote remuneration to themselves or any number of their body. Any increases in the maximum limit of Directors' aggregate emoluments have to be approved by the general meeting. The Directors may also vote that pensions, gratuities, or allowances are to be granted on retirement to any director who has held any other salaried office with the Company or to his widow or dependents. However, any such proposal shall have to be approved by the shareholders in general meeting.

In terms of the Memorandum and Articles of Association, the Board of Directors may exercise all the powers of the Company to borrow money and give security thereof, subject to the limitations established in the Articles of Association and the overriding authority of the shareholders in general meeting to change, amend, restrict and or otherwise modify such limitations and the Directors' borrowing powers.

There are no provisions in the Memorandum and Articles of Association regulating the retirement or non-retirement of Directors over an age limit.

13.3 Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Guarantor

13.3.1 OBJECTS

The Guarantor is established under the Act and the principal activity of the Guarantor is, to acquire, take on lease or on emphyteusis or in exchange or otherwise acquire under any title and to sell, give on lease or on emphyteusis or otherwise dispose of under any title as well as to construct, reconstruct, renovate, manage and in any other manner and for any other purpose deal in immovable property of all types and any interest or right therein. Clause 4 of the Guarantor's Memorandum of Association contains the full list of objects. The Articles of Association of the Guarantor regulate matters customarily dealt with therein, including matters such as voting rights and restrictions thereof, and the appointment and powers of directors. A copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Guarantor may be inspected at the Registry of Companies during the lifetime of the Guarantor.

13.3.2 APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS

In terms of the Guarantor's Articles of Association, the directors of the company shall be appointed by ordinary resolution of the shareholders.

13.3.3 POWERS OF DIRECTORS

The directors of the Guarantor are vested with the management of the Guarantor and their powers of management and administration emanate directly from the Memorandum and Articles of Association and the law. The directors of the Guarantor are empowered to act on behalf of the Guarantor and in this respect have the authority to enter into contracts, sue, and be sued in representation of the Guarantor. In terms of the Memorandum and Articles of Association they may do all such things as are not by the Memorandum and Articles of Association reserved for the shareholders in general meeting.

The maximum limit of aggregate emoluments of the directors of the Guarantor is to be established by the shareholders of the Guarantor in general meeting. Within that limit the directors shall have the power to vote remuneration to themselves or any number of their body. Any increases in the maximum limit of directors' aggregate emoluments have to be approved by the general meeting.

In terms of the Memorandum and Articles of Association, the board of directors of the Guarantor may exercise all the powers of the Guarantor to borrow money and give security thereof, subject to the limitations established in the Articles of Association and the overriding authority of the shareholders in general meeting to change, amend, restrict and or otherwise modify such limitations and the directors' borrowing powers.

There are no provisions in the Memorandum and Articles of Association regulating the retirement or non-retirement of directors over an age limit.

14. PROPERTY VALUATION REPORT

The Company commissioned TBA Periti to issue a valuation report on BDP Group's Properties. The business address of TBA Periti is No. 43, Main Street, Balzan BZN 1259, Malta.

Listing Rule 7.4.3 provides that property valuations to be included in a prospectus must not be dated (or be effective from) more than 60 days prior to the date of publication of the prospectus. The valuation report is dated 31 October 2018.

15. INTEREST OF EXPERTS AND ADVISORS

Save for the property valuation report and accountants' report contained in Annex I and Annex III respectively to the Registration Document, and the financial analysis summary set out as Annex III to the Securities Note, the Prospectus does not contain any statement or report attributed to any person as an expert.

The valuation report, accountants' report and the financial analysis summary have been included in the form and context in which they appear with the authorisation of TBA Periti, Grant Thornton and Charts (a division of MeDirect Bank (Malta) plc) respectively, which have given and have not withdrawn their consent to the inclusion of such reports herein.

TBA Periti, Grant Thornton and Charts (a division of MeDirect Bank (Malta) plc) do not have any material interest in the Company or the Guarantor. The Company confirms that the valuation report and financial analysis summary have been accurately reproduced in the Prospectus and that there are no facts of which the Company is aware that have been omitted and which would render the reproduced information inaccurate or misleading.

The sourced information contained in section 6 has been accurately reproduced and, as far as the Company is aware and is able to ascertain, no facts have been omitted which would render the reproduced information inaccurate or misleading.

16. DOCUMENTS ON DISPLAY

For the duration period of this Registration Document the following documents shall be available for inspection at the registered address of the Company:

- (a) Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Issuer and Guarantor;
- (b) The audited financial statements of Elite Developments Limited for the financial period 9 February 2016 to 31 December 2016 and for the financial year ended 31 December 2017;
- (c) The unaudited interim combined financial statements of Elite Developments Limited and PJCE Properties Limited for the six months 1 January 2018 to 30 June 2018;
- (d) The letter of confirmation drawn by Grant Thornton dated 3 December 2018;
- (e) Financial analysis summary prepared by Charts (a division of MeDirect Bank (Malta) plc) dated 3 December 2018;
- (f) Property valuation report prepared at the Company's request in respect of BDP Group's Properties;
- (g) Projected consolidated financial information of the Issuer for the 3 financial years ended 31 December 2020, together with the accountants' report thereon;
- (h) Services agreement dated 1 November 2018 between Best Deal Properties Limited and the Guarantor;
- (i) The Guarantee; and
- (j) The Trust Deed.

Items (a), (b) and (e) are also available for inspection in electronic form on the Company's website at www.bestdealholdings.com

ANNEX I: PROPERTY VALUATION REPORT



Architects, Civil, and Structural Engineering Consultants No. 43 Main Street, Balzan BZN 1259, Malta Tel: (+356) 21498532 Fax: (+356) 21498534 E-mail:tbaperiti@tbaperiti.com

31 October 2018

The Directors **Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c.** 63 JL Building, Office 5 Luqa Road, Paola

Dear Sirs,

VALUATION REPORT

In accordance with your instructions, the undersigned have carried out a valuation of immovable property, as listed below, and which valuation report, including the undersigned's opinion of the value of the property, is herewith submitted. The effective date of this valuation is 31 October 2018. This document constitutes an abridged version of the full valuation document, which is available for inspection at the registered office of the Company.

It is understood that the purpose of the valuation is for inclusion with the Prospectus, to be published in connection with the proposed public bond issue by Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c. in accordance with the Listing Rules of the Listing Authority. The valuation has been prepared in accordance with Chapter 7 of the Listing Rules published by the Malta Financial Services Authority, and in particular, with the disclosure requirements relating to Property Companies seeking listing on the Malta Stock Exchange.

The undersigned declare that they are fully familiar with the properties; and that all information, as was considered necessary, was obtained from the Directors or their advisors; this included information about the boundaries of the immovable property in question, the burdens imposed on the property, planning constraints, and the dates of construction and target completion dates; as well as the Directors' intentions as far as concerns the developable components of the properties. The undersigned declare their status as external independent valuers, without any financial interest in BDP Group.

VALUATIONS OF PROPERTY IN COURSE OF DEVELOPMENT

Immovable Property – Residential Development, currently under construction, site at Triq II-Grigal corner with Triq Is-Sajjieda, Marsascala, referred to as Blue Moon Court.

The property includes a plot of land measuring *circa* 950 sq.m. located in Marsascala. The land is bound by Triq il-Grigal along its longer frontage, which faces south east, Triq Is-Sajjieda along its shorter frontage which faces north-east and by third party property along its north- and south-west perimeter. The property is held on a freehold basis (details of the mortgages and privileges and other charges, easements and other burdens, are included in appendix C of the full valuation report). The property is situated within the development boundaries of Marsascala, located within a predominantly residential area. The South Malta Local Plan designates the height limitation for the area as 3 floors plus semi-basement (Local Plan Map MS 3). In accordance, with Annex II of DC 2015, this allows an overall height of 17.5m, with a street frontage height of 14.1m.

This development is being constructed as per PA/05250/16, dated 22 December 2016, a copy of which is available for inspection at the Issuer's registered office. It includes 19 basement lock-up garages (accommodated on one level, 15 in number one-car and 4 in number two-car garages), 5 maisonettes at ground floor (4 three-bedroomed and 1 two-bedroomed), 15 overlying apartments accommodated on three floors, from first to third floor (all three-bedroomed), and 3 overlying penthouses (all of which are three-bedroomed, with a pool located in the front terraces). The civil works on this development commenced in mid-2017. Currently, the slab over the second floor is being cast. The target completion date for the whole development is the 2nd quarter of 2019. The construction to date appears to be in-line with the approved permit and conditions.

With reference to Listing Rule 7.5.3, the estimated total cost for completion, on the basis of the information received from the architect-in-charge for this development and on the basis of the information received from the Directors, amounts to €1,869,066. This value includes the remaining shell construction costs, the finishes costs, the professional fees, and a contingency. A detailed breakdown explaining the total remaining cost for completion has been included in appendix A of the full valuation report.

Prof. Alex Torpiano Prof. Dion Buhagiar Dr Marc A Bonello Gaston Camilleri Brendon Muscat Ben Farrugia Victor Torpiano

With reference to Listing Rule 7.5.4, the estimated open market value of the property in its existing state is based on the cost of land plus the cost of investment to date. The cost of land was calculated using the residual method, and verified using comparative analysis. The cost of the land with its airspace was estimated at €2,334,726. This is based on the full potential value (less 10% deposits paid to date, plus the 5.9% agencies fees), less the full costs to complete the project, together with a risk factor applied to the potential sales (profit for any potential interested buyer). The cost of investment, to date, amounts to €543,907, which needs to be added to the asset value. Thus the open market value of the property in its current state is **€2,878,633.** A table explaining the assumptions and values utilised has been included in appendix A of the full valuation report.

With reference to Listing Rule 7.5.5, the total estimated capital values of the various properties forming this development was calculated using the values quoted in the promise of sale agreements (the whole development has been sold on plan), less 5.9% for the agencies fees. The total capital value amounts to \in 6,826,751. However, since the properties are subject to a promise of sale agreement, this means that 10% of this value has already been paid as a deposit. Thus the total remaining capital value is \in 6,113,049. The full list of properties subject to a promise of sale agreement A of the full valuation report.

With reference to Listing Rules, clauses 7.4.1.6, 7.4.1.8, 7.4.1.11, 7.4.1.12, 7.4.7 and 7.4.8, are not applicable for this valuation.

Immoveable Property – Residential Development, currently under construction, site at Triq II-Familja Brancati C/W Triq Iz-Zurrieq Mqabba, referred to as Garnet Court.

The property includes a plot of land measuring *circa* 978sq.m. located on the edge of development in Mqabba. The land is bound by Triq II-Familja Brancati along its longer frontage, which faces south-east, Triq Iz-Zurrieq along its shorter frontage which faces south-west and by third party property along its northwest perimeter. The property is held on a freehold basis (details of the mortgages and privileges and other charges, easements and other burdens, are included in appendix C of the full valuation report). The property is situated within the development boundaries of Mqabba, located within a predominantly residential area. The South Malta Local Plan designates the height limitation for the area as 3 floors plus semi-basement (Local Plan Map MA 2). In accordance, with Annex II of DC 2015 this allows an overall height of 17.5m, with a street frontage height of 14.1m.

There is an approved proposed development, as per approved permit PA/01292/17 dated 20 December 2017, a copy of which is available for inspection at the Issuer's registered office, which includes 24 basement lock-up garages (organised on two levels), 1 maisonette at ground floor, 24 overlying apartments organised from first and third/fourth floor, and 3 overlying penthouses. Since the approval of this permit, the size of the property increased since another small portion of land is being acquired (currently on a promise of sale). A new PA application, reference PA/02359/18, was submitted to PA to make better use of the increased available footprint. The Case Officer's report for this application was issued on 29 October 2018 with a recommendation to grant/ approve. Thus, within the next four weeks, the application will be considered by the Planning Commission (PA) for final approval. The new proposal includes 33 basement lock-up garages (accommodated on two levels), 2 maisonettes at ground floor, 23 overlying apartments organised from first and third/fourth floor, and 3 overlying penthouses. Only the number of garages would increase while the number of individual units remains the same, however, the internal layouts would be improved, and certain units would be enlarged from two-bedroomed to three-bedroomed units. The development is in the initial stages of construction, with the site clearance and excavation works having just commenced. The target completion date for the whole development is the 3rd quarter of 2020.

With reference to Listing Rule 7.5.3, the estimated total cost for completion, on the basis of the information received from the architect-in-charge for this development, and on the basis of the information received from the Directors, amounts to \in 3,102,068. This estimate includes: the demolition and excavation costs, the remaining shell construction costs, the finishes costs, the professional fees, and a contingency sum. A detailed breakdown explaining the total remaining cost for completion has been included in appendix A of the full valuation report.

With reference to Listing Rule 7.5.4, the estimated open market value of the property in its existing state is based on the cost of land plus the cost of investment to date. The cost of land was calculated using the residual method, and verified using comparative analysis. The cost of the land, with its airspace, was estimated at \in 1,637,193. This is based on the full potential value (less 10% deposits paid to date, plus the 5.9% agencies fees), less the full costs to complete the project, together with a risk factor applied to the potential sales (profit for any potential interested buyer). The cost of investment to-date amounts to \in 93,273, which needs to be added to the asset value. Thus the open market value of the property in its current state is **£1,730,466.** A table, explaining the assumptions and values utilised, has been included in appendix A of the full valuation report.

With reference to Listing Rule 7.5.5, the total estimated capital values of the various properties forming this development was calculated using the promise of sale agreements, thus giving a realistic value of the developments once this is completed, less 5.9% for the agency fees. There are a number of properties which have not yet been sold. The values of these properties was calculated using the comparative method using the properties on a promise of sale agreement within the same development. The total capital value amounts to €6,823,567. However, since a number of properties are subject to a promise of sale agreement, 10% of the relative value has already been paid as a deposit. The total remaining capital value is €6,197,247. The full list of properties subject to a promise of sale agreement has been included in appendix A of the full valuation report.

With reference to Listing Rules, clauses 7.4.1.6, 7.4.1.8, 7.4.1.11, 7.4.1.12, 7.4.7 and 7.4.8, are not applicable for this valuation.

Immovable Property – Residential Development, completed, site at Triq Salvu Buhagiar c/w Triq il-Gemmugha c/w, Triq Il-Qrempuc, Marsascala, Malta, referred to as Crystal Court

The property includes a residential block, which comprises maisonettes, apartments, penthouse and underlying lock-up garages. The plot of land, on which the development has been constructed, measures *circa* 985sq.m. It is located on the edge of development in Marsacala, enjoying a frontage on three streets. The land is bound by Triq il-Gemmugha along its longer frontage (*circa* 40.0m), which faces west, Triq II-Qrempuc and Triq Salvu Buhagiar along the shorter frontages which face south and north respectively. To the east, the site is bound by third party property. The property is held on a freehold basis, and is free and unencumbered. The property is situated within the development boundaries of Marsascala. The South Malta Local Plan designates the height limitation for the area as 3 floors plus semi-basement (Local Plan Map MS 3). In accordance, with Annex II of DC 2015 this allows an overall height of 17.5m, with a street frontage height of 14.1m.

There is an approved proposed development, as per permit PA/05070/16 dated 6 December 2016, a copy of which is available for inspection at the Issuer's registered office, which includes, 30 basement lock-up garages (accommodated on two levels, 23 one-car and 7 two-car garages), 5 maisonettes at ground floor (1 one-bedroomed, 1 two-bedroomed and 3 three-bedroomed), 18 overlying apartments accommodated on three floors, from the first to the third floor (11 three-bedroomed and 7 two-bedroomed), and 2 overlying penthouses (all of which are three-bedroomed, with a pool located in the front terraces). The works on site are practically complete, with only minor works being required. The target completion date for the whole development is the 4th quarter of 2018. The works appear to be in line with the approved permit and conditions.

With reference to Listing Rule 7.5.3, the estimated total cost for completion, on the basis of the information received from the architect-in-charge for this development and on the basis of the information received from the Directors, amounts to €7,500. This covers the pending minor works to complete the properties. A detailed breakdown explaining the total remaining cost for completion has been included in appendix A of the full valuation report.

With reference to Listing Rule 7.5.4, since the properties still on a promise of sale agreement are practically complete, the estimated open market value of the property in its existing state is based on the cost of the completed properties, less the remaining costs to complete the properties, and the 10% deposits already paid. This value amounts to €743,392.

With reference to Listing Rule 7.5.5, the total estimated capital values of the various properties forming this development was calculated using the promise of sale agreements, thus giving a realistic value of the development once this has been completed. There is one garage which has not yet been sold, the value of which was calculated using the comparative method based on the properties already on a promise of sale agreement within the same development. The value of this garage was also taken into consideration. The total capital value amounts to €888,100. However, since a number of properties are subject to a promise of sale agreement, this means that 10% of this value has already been paid as a deposit. Thus the total remaining capital value is €750,892. The full list of properties sold has been included in appendix A of the full valuation report.

With reference to the Listing Rules, clauses 7.4.1.6, 7.4.1.8, 7.4.1.11, 7.4.1.12, 7.4.7 and 7.4.8, are not applicable for this valuation.

PROPERTIES HELD FOR DEVELOPMENT – PROPERTIES TO BE ACQUIRED Immovable Property - 103, Triq II-Mediterran C/W Triq Gabriele Henin, Pembroke

The property includes a plot of land which currently accommodates a terraced house. The land measures *circa* 380sq.m. and is located on the edge of development in Pembroke. The land is bound by Triq il-Mediterran along its longer frontage, which faces north, north-east which overlooks a green area. The shorter frontage, which faces west, is bound by Triq Gabriele Henin which overlooks an area designated for development in line with Pembroke Development Brief, as per policies NHPE 09. The south and east perimeter are bound by third party properties. The property is subject to a perpetual ground rent of €305.38 annually (details of the mortgages and privileges and other charges, easements and other burdens are included in Annex II below). The property is situated within the development boundaries of Pembroke, located within a predominantly residential area. The North Harbour Local Plan designates the height limitation for the area as 3 floors plus semi-basement (Local Plan Map PE 2). In accordance, with Annex II of DC 2015, this allows an overall height of 17.5m, with a street frontage height of 14.1m.

The property is subject to an approved development permit, as per PA/09684/17 dated 21 March 2018, which was reaffirmed following an unsuccessful third party appeal against the project. A copy of the documentation is available for inspection at the Issuer's registered office. With reference to Listing Rule 7.7.2, the approved permit includes, 6 basement lock-up garages (accommodated on one level, 2 one-car and 4 two-car garages), 2 maisonettes at ground floor (1 three-bedroomed and 1 two-bedroomed), 6 overlying apartments accommodated on three floors, from first to third floor (all three-bedroomed), and 1 overlying penthouse (which is two-bedroomed, with a pool located in the front terrace).

Since the issuance of the PA permit, the proposed plans are being revised and updated to improve the market return of the upper floors. In fact, the revised drawings now include 2 three-bedroomed duplex penthouses, rather than 2 three-bedroomed apartments at third floor with an overlying two-bedroomed penthouse. The proposed change results in a reduction of one unit overall, however, the improved duplex layout, including larger bedrooms, with a comfortable living space at penthouse level, enjoying an outside space, with a pool,

is better suited for the demand for this area. The approved building envelope of the development has been retained. A new PA application, reference PA/09513/18, was submitted to PA to modify the previously approved permit referred to above. This application has not yet been approved.

The works on the approved development are expected to commence in April 2019, and are expected to take 18 months.

With reference to Listing Rule 7.7.5, the estimated total cost for the development, on the basis of the information received from the Directors, amounts to €1,014,026 for the revised development, which has just been submitted to PA. This estimate includes the PA levies and Commuted Parking Payment Scheme (CPPS) contribution, demolition and excavation costs, shell construction costs, finishing costs, professional fees, and a contingency sum. The PA levies and CPPS contribution have already been settled. In view of the fact that the proposed changes are in line with planning policies and should be approved by PA, this value is being used for this valuation. A detailed breakdown explaining this has been included in appendix B of the full valuation report.

With reference to Listing Rule 7.4.1.10, the estimated present value of the property in its existing state is based on the value of the land plus the cost of investment to date (which includes the PA levies, CPPS contribution and professional fees); no works on site have commenced. The cost of land was calculated using the residual method (full potential value less 5.9% agencies fees, less the estimated full costs to complete the project, together with a risk factor/profit applied to the potential sales), and verified using comparative analysis. The full potential value had a risk premium applied, due to the uncertainty of the potential sales. The value of land, with its airspace, is estimated at €1,800,000. A table explaining the assumptions and values utilised, has been included in appendix B of the full valuation report.

With reference to Listing Rules, clauses 7.4.1.4, 7.4.1.6, 7.4.1.8, 7.4.1.9, 7.4.1.11, 7.4.1.12, 7.4.7 and 7.4.8, are not applicable for this valuation.

Immovable Property - Site at Triq Ta' Lanza C/W New Street in Triq Kahwiela C/W Triq II-Kahwiela, Zabbar

The property includes an undeveloped plot of land which measures *circa* 4,149sq.m. and is located on the edge of development in Zabbar. The property, which has a frontage on to three streets, is bound by Triq Ta' Lenza along its longer frontage, which faces north-west. Triq II-Kahwiela, parallel to triq Ta' Lenza, which faces south-east, overlooking a strategic open gap, and a new street which links up Triq Ta' Lenza with Triq II-Kahwiela, which faces south-west. The north-east perimeter is bound by third party properties. The property is held on a freehold basis, and is free and unencumbered. The property is situated within the development boundaries of Zabbar, located within a predominantly residential area, and close to two areas designated for mixed use development (Local Plan Map ZA 2). The South Harbour Local Plan designates the height limitation for the area as 3 floors plus semi-basement (Local Plan Map ZA 4). In accordance, with Annex II of DC 2015, this allows an overall height of 17.5m, with a street frontage height of 14.1m.

The property is subject to an approved development permit, as per PA/02902/16 dated 18 April 2018, a copy of which is available for inspection at the Issuer's registered office. With reference to Listing Rule 7.7.2, the approved permit includes 96 basement lock-up garages (accommodated on one level, including a mix of one-car and two-car garages), 23 maisonettes at ground floor (2 one-bedroomed, 2 two-bedroomed and 19 three-bedroomed), 69 overlying apartments accommodated on three floors, from first to third floor (6 two-bedroomed and 63 three-bedroomed), and 19 overlying penthouses (1 two-bedroomed and 18 three-bedroomed, all with private front terraces).

Since the issuance of the PA permit, the proposed plans are being revised and updated to make better use of the spaces. In fact, the revised drawings include two levels of underground car parking which accommodate 198 garages, 24 maisonettes at ground floor (3 one-bedroomed, 2 two-bedroomed and 19 three-bedroomed), 81 overlying apartments accommodated on three floors, from first to third floor (3 one-bedroomed, 18 two-bedroomed and 60 three-bedroomed), and 22 overlying penthouse (2 one-bedroomed and 20 three-bedroomed,

all with private front terraces). These changes result in an increased level of car parking, by *circa* 100 additional garages, 1 additional maisonette, 12 additional apartments and 3 additional penthouses. The revised drawings have been submitted to PA (tracking number 215226) and are currently awaiting validation.

The works on the approved development are expected to commence in January 2019, and are expected to take between 36 to 48 months.

With reference to Listing Rule 7.7.5, the estimated total cost for the development, on the basis of the information received from the Directors, amounts to €15,123,570 for the revised development. This estimate includes the PA levies, excavation costs, shell construction costs, finishing costs, professional fees, and a contingency sum. The PA levies and CPPS contribution for the approved permit have already been settled. In view of the fact that the proposed changes are in line with planning policies and should be approved by PA, this value is being used for this valuation. A detailed breakdown explaining this has been included in appendix B of the full valuation report.

With reference to Listing Rule 7.4.1.10, the estimated present value of the property in its existing state is based on the value of the land plus the cost of investment to-date (which includes the PA levies and professional fees); no works on site have commenced. The cost of land was calculated using the residual method (full potential value less the estimated full costs to complete the project together with a risk factor/profit applied to the potential sales), and verified using comparative analysis. The full potential value had a risk premium applied, due to the uncertainty of the potential sales. The value of land, with its airspace, is estimated at **€8,375,000**. A table explaining the assumptions and values utilised has been included in appendix B of the full valuation report.

With reference to Listing Rules, clauses 7.4.1.4, 7.4.1.6, 7.4.1.8, 7.4.1.9, 7.4.1.11, 7.4.1.12, 7.4.7 and 7.4.8, are not applicable for this valuation.

Immovable Property - Site at Triq Ta' Masrija and New Street off Triq il-Mithna L-Qadima, Mellieha

The property includes an undeveloped plot of land which measures *circa* 1,249sq.m. and is located within the development zone of Mellieha. The zoning and height imitations were set by the local plan and updated by a Planning Control application, PC 00046/13, which was approved 3 August 2015 and endorsed by the responsible Minister on 9 September 2015.

The property has a frontage on to two streets, the longer façade, which faces south, overlooks a green public open space which abuts the new street off Triq il-Mithna L-Qadima, and the shorter façade which faces north, overlooks Triq Ta' Masrija. The west and east perimeters are bound by third party properties. There is a considerable difference in level between the two streets. Triq Il-Masrija is *circa* 8.0m higher than the new street. The property is situated within the development boundaries of Mellieha, located within the Ta' Masrija Policy map, (reference 26), which indicates predominantly a residential area. As outlined above, the Policy map for the Ta' Masrija area was updated with a Planning control application (PA 00046/13). The Planning application designated the height limitation from the higher street (Triq Il-Masrija) as 3 floors. In accordance with Annex II of DC 2015, this allows an overall height of 16.3m, with a street frontage height of 12.9m, while the height limitation from the north of 27.4m. The property is held on a freehold basis, and is free and unencumbered.

The property is subject to an approved development permit, as per PA/05966/16 dated 2nd November 2017. A copy of this is available for inspection at the Issuer's registered office. With reference to Listing Rule 7.7.2, the approved permit includes 50 basement lock-up garages (accommodated on two levels, including a mix of one-car and two-car garages), 3 maisonettes at ground floor (1 one-bedroomed, 1 two-bedroomed and 1 three-bedroomed), 39 overlying apartments accommodated on 5 floors, from first to fifth floor (all three-bedroomed), and 7 overlying penthouses (5 two-bedroomed and 2 three-bedroomed, all with private back terraces). As a

result of the large difference in level between the streets, the rooms at the back (bedrooms) of the lower two levels of apartments overlook a back yard below Triq Ta' Masrija. From level 3 upwards, the apartments have a frontage on to two streets. All the living spaces overlook the new street, with most of these enjoying side views of the countryside. The overall height limitation of the block was determined by the allowable height measured from Triq Ta' Masrija.

The works on the approved development are expected to commence in February 2019, and are expected to take between 24 to 30 months.

With reference to Listing Rule 7.7.5, the estimated total cost for the development, on the basis of the information received from the Directors, amounts to €5,101,895, for the development in line with the approved PA permit. This estimate includes the PA levies (including CPPS contribution), excavation costs, shell construction costs, finishing costs, professional fees, and a contingency. The PA levies and CPPS contribution for the approved permit have already been settled. A detailed breakdown explaining this has been included in appendix B of the full valuation report.

With reference to Listing Rule 7.4.1.10, the estimated present value of the property in its existing state is based on the value of the land plus the cost of investment to date (which includes the PA levies and professional fees). No works on site have commenced, however part of the site is already excavated. The cost of land was calculated using the residual method (full potential value less the estimated full costs to complete the project together with a risk factor/profit applied to the potential sales), and verified using comparative analysis. The full potential value had a risk premium applied, due to the uncertainty of the potential sales. The value of land, with its airspace is estimated at €3,725,000. A table, explaining the assumptions and values utilised, has been included in appendix B of the full valuation report.

With reference to Listing Rules, clauses 7.4.1.4, 7.4.1.6, 7.4.1.8, 7.4.1.9, 7.4.1.11, 7.4.1.12, 7.4.7 and 7.4.8, are not applicable for this valuation.

SUMMARY

An open market value represents an opinion of the best price for which the sale of an interest in a property would have been completed unconditionally for a cash consideration on the date of the valuation. An open market valuation assumes (i) that there is a willing seller, (considerable properties have already been sold on plan); (ii) that the interest being valued would have been, prior to the transaction, properly marketed; (iii) that the state of the market, level of values and other circumstances are consistent over the period of the valuation; (iv) that no account is taken of any additional bid by a prospective purchaser with a special interest; (v) and that both parties to the transaction act knowledgeably, prudently and without compulsion. An existing use value follows on the definition of the open market value, with the added assumptions that (a) the property can be used, for the foreseeable future, only for the existing use, and (b) that vacant possession is provided on completion of the sale of all parts occupied by the business.

The present open market value of the three developments together with the lands held for developments , described above, as per listing ruling 7.11.1, have been reproduced below:

VALUATIONS OF PROPERTY IN COURSE OF DEVELOPMENT

Crystal Court Sub-Total:	€743,000 €5,353,000
Garnet Court	€1,730,000
Correct Court	C1 720 000
Blue Moon Court	€2.880.000



VALUATIONS OF PROPERTY HELD FOR DEVELOPMENT - PROPERTIES TO BE ACQUIRED

Pembroke Property	€1,800,000
Zabbar Property (land)	€8,375,000
Mellieha Property (Land)	€3,725,000
Sub-Total:	€13,900,000

Therefore, the total present open market value is estimated at €19,253,000 (nineteen million, two hundred and fifty three thousand euro).

The valuations have been carried out by the undersigned, as independent valuers, in terms of, and with regard given to, the UK Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors Appraisal and Valuation Manual. The undersigned confirm that there is no conflict of interest in advising you of the opinion of the value of the property, since the undersigned or their associates will not benefit from the valuation instruction, other than the valuation fee.

The opinion of the value of the Properties is based upon the facts and evidence available at the date of the valuation, part of which information was made available by the Directors and their advisors. No detailed area measurements have been undertaken, although our knowledge of the projects and properties allowed us to confirm that the areas quoted in this valuation report are broadly correct. No geological investigations have been carried out in order to determine the suitability of ground conditions and services, nor were environmental, archaeological or geo-technical surveys undertaken. It has also been assumed that all developments to date have been undertaken in conformity with current and relative planning permits, and other statutory obligations. Valuations have also assumed that any future developments will be constructed in-line with current and relative planning permits, and other statutory obligations.

Valuations are not a prediction of price, nor a guarantee of value, and whilst our valuation is one which we consider both reasonable and defensible, different valuers may properly arrive at different opinions of value. Moreover, the value of property development is susceptible to changes in economical conditions, and may therefore change over relatively short periods. This valuation and report is submitted without prejudice to the party to whom they are addressed. The undersigned advise that no responsibility is accepted or implied to third parties to whom this report may be disclosed, with or without our consent. In particular, the undersigned advise that no liability is accepted in contract, tort (including negligence, or breach of statutory duty), restitution or otherwise, in respect of any direct loss of profit, any indirect, special or consequential loss whatsoever howsoever caused including, without limitation, loss of profit, loss of business, loss of goodwill, loss of use of money, and loss of opportunity.

In accordance with standard practice, neither the whole nor any part of this valuation nor any reference thereto may be included in any published document without the prior written approval of the undersigned for the context in which it may appear.

The original copy has been signed by

Prof. Dr.Eur.Ing. Alex Torpiano B.E.&A. (Hons), MSc. (Lond), PhD (Bath), (Melita), Perit MIStructE, CEng., Perit Perit Gaston Camilleri B.E.&A. (Hons), MSc.

obo TBA Periti

ANNEX II: DETAILS OF REGISTERED MORTGAGES, PRIVILEGES AND OTHER CHARGES

Creditor	Debtor	Amount	Cause of Preference
BNF Bank	Elite Developments Limited	€2.1 million	General hypothec on company assets (present and future);
			Special hypothec and special privilege on Blue Moon Court;
			Shareholders' guarantees;
			Pledge on insurance.
APS Bank	PJCE Properties Limited	€1.1 million	General hypothec on company assets (present and future);
			Special hypothec and special privilege on Garnet Court;
			Shareholders' guarantees;
			Pledge on insurance.
Housing Authority	Third Party Vendors	€0.1 million	General hypothec and special privilege on Pembroke Property.

ANNEX III: GROUP PROJECTIONS AND ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT



The Directors Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c. 63, J.L. Buildings, Office 5 Luqa Road, Paola, PLA 9045, Malta

Grant Thornton Level 2, Fort Business Centre Mriehel Bypass, Birkirkara, BKR 3000, Malta

20 November 2018

Dear Sirs

Independent Accountants' Report on the consolidated projected financial information of Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c.

We report on the consolidated projected financial position, income statement, and statement of cash flows (the "consolidated projected financial information") of Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c. which include the projected financial information of Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c. and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the "Best Deal Group") for the thirty-month period from 1 July 2018 to 31 December 2020. The consolidated projected financial information, the basis of preparation and the material assumptions upon which the projections are based, are set out in Annex III in sections 1 to 5 of the Prospectus issued by Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c. dated 3 December 2018.

The report is required in terms of rules 5.40 of the Listing Rules issued by the Listing Authority of the Malta Financial Services Authority and is given for the purpose of complying with that regulation and for no other purpose.

Directors' responsibilities for the consolidated projected financial information

It is the responsibility of the Directors of Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c.to prepare the consolidated projected financial information and the assumptions upon which it is based, as set out in sections 1 to 5 of Annex III, in accordance with the requirements of the Listing Rules issued by the Listing Authority of the Malta Financial Services Authority and EU Regulation EC 809/2004.

Accountant's responsibility

It is our responsibility to form an opinion as required by Listing Rule 5.40 as issued by the Listing Authority of the Malta Financial Services Authority and Annex I item 13.2 of EU Regulation EC 809/2004 as to the proper compilation of the consolidated projected financial information, in so far as the application of the underlying accounting policies and accuracy of calculations are concerned, and to report that opinion to you.

Save for any responsibility which we may have to those persons to whom this report is expressly addressed, to the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not assume any responsibility and will not accept any liability to any other person for any loss suffered by any such person as a result of, arising out of, or in connection with this report or our statement, required by and given solely for the purposes of complying with the Listing Rules, consenting to its inclusion in the Prospectus.

Basis of preparation of the consolidated projected financial information

The Consolidated Projected Financial Information has been prepared on the basis stated in Annex III of the Prospectus and is based on a projection covering the thirty-month period ending 31 December 2020.

The consolidated projected financial information is required to be presented on a basis consistent with the accounting policies adopted by the Best Deal Group.

Basis of Opinion

We have examined the basis of compilation and the accounting policies of the accompanying consolidated projected financial information of the Best Deal Group for the period 1 July 2018 to 31 December 2020 in accordance with ISAE 3400 – "The Examination of Prospective Financial Information".

Our work included an evaluation of the basis on which the consolidated projected financial information included in the projection has been prepared. Moreover, we have assessed whether the consolidated projected financial information has been prepared and considering whether the consolidated projected financial information has been accurately computed in accordance with the disclosed assumptions and the accounting policies of the Best Deal Group.

The assumptions upon which the consolidated projected financial information is based are solely the responsibility of the Directors of Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c. and accordingly we express no opinion on the validity of the assumptions.

We planned and performed our work so as to obtain the information and explanations we considered necessary in order to provide us with reasonable assurance that the consolidated projected financial information has been properly compiled on the basis stated, in so far as the application of the underlying accounting policies and accuracy of calculations are concerned.

The consolidated projected financial information is not intended to, and does not, provide all the information and disclosures necessary to give a true and fair view of the results of the operations and the financial position of the Group in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU (IFRSs).

Since the consolidated projected financial information and the assumptions on which it is based relate to the future and may therefore be affected by unforeseen events, we can express no opinion as to whether the actual results reported will correspond to those shown in the consolidated projected financial information and differences may be material. Also, we have not, in the course of the engagement, performed an audit or a review of the actual financial information for the thirty-month period ending 31 December 2020 which was used in compiling the consolidated projected financial information.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated projected financial information has been properly compiled on the basis stated and the basis of accounting used is consistent with the accounting policies of the Best Deal Group.

Yours sincerely

George Vella Partner – Advisory Services

Grant Thornton Limited 2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ASSUMPTIONS AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Introduction

The consolidated projected statement of financial position, the consolidated projected income statement and the consolidated projected statement of cash flows of Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c. and its subsidiaries (together "**Best Deal Group**" or "**the Group**") for the period from 1 July 2018 to 31 December 2020 ("the Consolidated Prospective Financial Information") have been prepared to provide financial information for the purpose of inclusion in the Prospectus of Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c. dated [date]. The Consolidated Prospective Financial Information set out in Annex III Sections 1 to 5 and the assumptions below are the sole responsibility of the Directors of Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c.

The Consolidated Prospective Financial Information has been prepared on the basis of a bond issue of €16,000,000 at a nominal value of €100 per bond offered by Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c.

The Consolidated Prospective Financial Information for the thirty-month period ending 31 December 2020 has been based on the projections of the Best Deal Group covering the period from 1 July 2018 to 31 December 2020.

The Consolidated Prospective Financial Information is intended to show a possible outcome based on a mixture of best-estimate assumptions as to future events, which the Directors expect to take place and actions the Directors expect to take, and hypothetical assumptions about future events and management actions which might not necessarily occur. Events and circumstances frequently do not occur as expected and therefore actual results may differ materially from those included in the Consolidated Prospective Financial Information. Attention is drawn, in particular, to the risk factors set out in the Prospectus which describe the primary risks associated with the business and operations to which the Consolidated Prospective Financial Information relates.

The Consolidated Prospective Financial Information is not intended to, and does not, provide all the information and disclosures necessary to give a true and fair view of the financial results, financial position and cash flows of the Best Deal Group in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU.

The Directors have exercised due care and diligence in adopting the assumptions below. The Consolidated Prospective Financial Information was formally approved on 20 November 2018 by the Directors and the stated assumptions reflect the judgments made by the Directors as at that date. The assumptions that the Directors believe are significant to the Consolidated Prospective Financial Information are set out in Section 3 below and in Section 8 of the Registration Document.

2. Significant accounting policies

The significant accounting policies of Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c. are set out in the audited financial statements of Elite Developments Limited for the year ended 31 December 2017 and management accounts of PJCE Properties Limited for the period ended 30 June 2018.

Given that Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c. was incorporated on 23 October 2018, and has subsequently acquired Elite Developments Limited and PJCE Properties Limited, the business combinations between these entities which fall under the definition of common control (and hence are excluded from the scope of IFRS 3), will be accounted for using the predecessor method of accounting. Under the predecessor method of accounting, assets and liabilities are incorporated at the predecessor carrying values, which are the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities of Elite Developments Limited and PJCE Properties Limited based on the financial statements of these companies.

Where applicable, these accounting policies, in so far as they relate to recognition and measurement criteria, have been consistently applied in the preparation of the prospective financial information.

3. Basis of preparation and principal assumptions

The projected financial information covers the operations of the Best Deal Group in its current form and excludes the impact of any possible extensions or of new future developments in which the Company may participate.

The principal assumptions relating to the environment in which the Best Deal Group operates, and the factors which are exclusively outside the influence of the Directors and which underlie the Consolidated Prospective Financial Information are the following:

- there will be no material adverse events originating from market and economic conditions;
- the Best Deal Group will continue to enjoy the confidence of its bankers and suppliers;
- interest rates will not change materially throughout the period covered by the projection;
- the basis and rates of taxation will not change materially throughout the period covered by the projection;
- the rate of inflation will not exceed that experienced in the last few years.

The principal assumptions relating to the environment in which Best Deal Group operates, and the factors that the Directors can influence and which underlie the Consolidated Prospective Financial Information, are outlined below:

3.1 Revenues

The Group's projected revenue for the thirty-month period up to 31 December 2020 is based on income derived from the sale of residential units. This income arises mainly from the sale of apartments, maisonettes and penthouses situated in Crystal Court, Blue Moon Court, Garnet Court and Pembroke Court.

All the above-mentioned residential complexes are situated in Malta. The main assumptions applied in projecting the above revenues are set out in Section 8 of the Registration Document and include the following:

The forecast for the year ending 31 December 2018 is based primarily on actual deed of sale and promise of sale agreements entered into, and administrative expenses registered in the six months to 30 June 2018 by the Best Deal Group; and on the expected results for the six months ending 31 December 2018, assuming a continuation of existing conditions. Consequently, the revenue projections for Crystal Court, Blue Moon Court and Garnet Court are primarily based on signed promise of sale agreements and deeds of sale which are expected to take place based on the promise of sale agreements in hand, whilst the revenue projections for Pembroke Court are based on the continuation of existing conditions and market rates. It is expected that the residential units within Crystal Court and Blue Moon Court are sold between FY2018 and FY2020, whilst the residential units situated in Pembroke Court are expected to be sold in FY2020.

3.2 Direct cost

Direct costs principally include the acquisition of the sites on which the residential units are being developed, stamp duty, permit expenses, development costs (including construction, mechanical and electrical, and finishing costs), insurance costs, professional fees relating to the acquisition and development of the sites, and commissions, if any, paid to real estate agents. Included in the direct costs is the interest expense which is directly related to the acquisition and/or development of the sites.

3.3 Administrative expenses

Administrative expenses consist primarily of directors' fees, marketing costs, professional fees, management fees, depreciation, amortization of listing fees and general overheads. These expenses have in the first instance been projected at the levels experienced to date, applying an inflation rate in line with the levels encountered in the last few years.

3.4 Finance costs

Finance costs relate primarily to the Group's bank borrowing, including interest which is not allocated to a particular development, and hence not classified under Direct Costs.

3.5 Taxation

Current taxation is based on an 8% final withholding tax of the net selling value.

3.6 Capital and reserves

The Best Deal Group's capital and reserves are expected to increase over the thirty-month period up to 31 December 2020 as a result of retention of profits. No dividends have been assumed in the Consolidated Prospective Financial Information.

The projections also assume that the shareholders of Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c. shall inject €575,000 by way of a shareholders' loan during the second half of 2018. These amounts shall be interest free and will be repayable solely at the discretion of Best Deal Properties Holding p.l.c. Consequently, such amounts have been classified as equity in the Consolidated Prospective Financial Information.

3.7 Working capital

The Group's working capital mainly comprises of the net impact of trade and other receivables together with trade and other payables. Current and trade payables includes amounts relating to (i) deposits which have been received upon signing of promise of sale agreements; (ii) credit terms offered by suppliers for the development and finishing of the residential units; and (iii) accrued interest.

Within the Consolidated Prospective Financial Information, settlement of trade receivable and payable balances is assumed to be effected based on levels experienced to date. The Directors, having made due and careful enquiry, are of the opinion that in the absence of unforeseen circumstances outside their control, the working capital available to the Group will be sufficient for the carrying out of its business.

4. Conclusion

The Directors believe that the assumptions on which the Consolidated Prospective Financial Information is based are reasonable.

Approved by the Directors on 20 November 2018 and signed on its behalf by:

Mr Erskine Vella Director



Mr Pierre Bartolo Director

Mr Christopher Attard Director

Mr John Buttigieg Director

5. Financial information

Projected consolidated Income statement for the period January to December

	2018	2019	2020
	Forecast	Projected	Projected
	€'000	€'000	€'000
Revenue	4,741	7,043	11,924
Direct Cost	(3,758)	(5,014)	(8,363)
Gross Profit	983	2,029	3,561
Administrative expenses	(114)	(624)	(592)
Operating Profit	869	1,405	2,969
Finance costs	(1)	(14)	(35)
Profit before tax	868	1,391	2,934
Income tax	(335)	(530)	(930)
Profit after tax	533	861	2,004

Projected consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December

	2018 Forecast €'000	2019 Projected €'000	2020 Projected €'000
ASSETS			
Non-current assets			
Property, plant and equipment	1	1	1
Sinking fund reserve	-	-	800
	1	1	801
Current assets			
Inventory	21,148	24,424	24,927
Trade and other receivables	384	321	315
Cash and cash equivalents	4,454	2,211	2,067
	25,986	26,956	27,309
Total assets	25,987	26,957	28,110
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Equity Share capital Shareholders' loans	250 2,675	250 2,675	250 2,675
Retained earnings	507	1,368	3,372
Total equity	3,432	4,293	6,297
Non-current liabilities			
Bond	15,689	15,742	15,796
Bank borrowings	5,100	3,355	-
	20,789	19,097	15,796
Current liabilities			
Trade and other creditors	1,766	3,567	6,017
Total liabilities	22,555	22,664	21,813
Total equity and liabilities	25,987	26,957	28,110

5. Financial information

Projected consolidated statement of cash flows for the period January to December

	2018	2019	2020
	Forecast	Projected	Projected
	€'000	€'000	€'000
Cash flow from operating activities	(15,039)	(498)	4,039
Cash flow from investing activities	-	-	-
Cash flow from financing activities	19,410	(1,745)	(4,183)
Net movement in cash and cash equivalents	4,371	(2,243)	(144)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year	83	4,454	2,211
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year	4,454	2,211	2,067